
Sampson Creek 
 Community Development District 

 
November 16, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Sampson Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.stjohnsgcc.org 

 
November 9, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, November 16, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club 
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/26) 
 
  B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-01 
 
 IV. Brightview Landscape Update 

A. Quality Site Assessment 
  

B. Proposals for Tree Removal and Sod at Tennis Courts 
  
  C. Proposal for Landscaping between Basketball Courts & St. Johns Golf Dr. 
 
 V. Discussion of Pickleball Courts 
 
 VI. Consideration of Proposal for Tennis Court Tree Trimming 
 



 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2024-02, Amending the Fiscal Year 2023 General 
Fund Budget 

 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer  
  
 C.  Manager  
 
 D.  General Manager - Report 
 
 IX. Supervisors’ Request  
 
 X. Public Comments 
 
 XI. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the October 19, 2023 Meeting 
  
  B. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending October 31, 2023 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – December 21, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club Meeting Room 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Michael A. Davis 
1050 Eagle Point Dr, St. Augustine, FL | (310) 344-3692 | Davis.Michael.A@Gmail.com 

 

SENIOR BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE STRATEGIST 
DATA ANALYTICS & REPORTING | BUSINESS GROWTH STRATEGY | TALENT DEVELOPMENT | DATASET MODELING | ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP 

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE  
A high impact leader utilizing operational metrics to describe the machine-like function at the heart of any business, 
revealing remarkable opportunities to boost performance, and facilitating the success of leaders across the company. 
 

IMPACT H IGHLIGHTS  
• Zulily: Developed the Net Active Customer data model which powered Marketing strategy and produced Zulily’s top 

grossing annual performance of $1.78B in FY18 (+12% YoY) 
• Business.com: Developed SEM strategy that grew to generate 55% of revenue and propelled the creation of 

automation technology foundational to the sale of the company to R.H. Donnelley for $345M 
 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE  
• Business Intelligence Strategy 
• Technical Team Building 
• Executive Leadership & Communication 
• Strategic and Long-Range Planning 
• Business Operations Management 
• Data Analysis and Insights 

• Dashboards and Self-Serve Reporting 
• Data Modeling and Execution 
• Performance Management 
• Automation and Process Improvement 
• Agile Methodologies and Jira 
• Google Cloud, Lookr, Tableau, SQL, Excel 

 

CAREER H ISTORY  

GameStop – St. Augustine, FL (Remote) (2021 – Present) 
Principal Data Engineer 
• Facilitated transition to modern data warehouse strategies to drive data access & utility for internal customers. 
• Partnered with Engineering teams to open missing data pipelines and replicate data models in data warehouse. 
• Developed data models and reporting to facilitate resolution of persistent, critical business performance gaps. 
 

Carewell – Seattle, WA (Remote) (2021 – 2021) 
Director, Analytics 
• Established data warehouse, pipelines, ETL processes, dashboards, customer cohort data model to provide 

actionable analytics for Marketing, Merchandising, Site Management, and Executive Leadership. 
• Collaborated with Merchandising team to develop tools to enable the management of our product catalog. 
 

Zulily – Seattle, WA (2015 – 2021) 
Sr. Manager, Analytics – Data Operations & Reporting  
• Championed the adoption of a formal business intelligence program by establishing quality data operations, 

designing contextual data models, and implementing advanced data solutions for key business questions. 
• Created and managed a multi-disciplinary team of Data Engineers, Business Intelligence Engineers, Business 

Analysts, and Data Scientists to model best practices in cloud-based data management and report delivery. 
• Established engineering support for Zulily’s in-house web analytics solution, resolved logging bugs, captured new 

data points, built analyst team to provide forecasts, test results, dashboards to drive $100M+ annualized in FY20. 
• Overhauled strategic plan for Marketing Data Science to ensure long-term, sustained value creation by developing 

Audience Recommendation Engine based on Customer Lifetime Value driving 36% lift to key social ads channel. 
• Executed “Make Merch Data Capable” initiative: created and launched self-service report solution providing over 

300 buyers and planners with unprecedented access to performance data in Excel to enable productivity growth. 
• Developed “Single-Source of Truth” reporting solutions to support all Marketing channels including social ads, email, 

search marketing, display ads, television, direct mail, affiliates, mobile push, app installs, discounts, cohorts, spend. 
• Established company-wide Weekly, Daily, and Intraday Business Reporting templates, data models, and operations 
• Expanded core BI toolkit: cloud-based workflow scheduler (Airflow) CI/CD, Python, R, Docker, DataFlow, more. 



Michael A. Davis 
1050 Eagle Point Dr, St. Augustine, FL | (310) 344-3692 | Davis.Michael.A@Gmail.com 

 

CityGrid Media – Seattle, WA (2010 –2014) 
Sr. Director of Analytics 
• Developed Business Intelligence fundamentals to ensure accurate, timely, and consistent delivery of business 

performance insights: overhauled core reporting ad dashboards, created new data models, defined metrics, more. 
• Lead cross-functional strategic effort to align legacy product implementations with new business model, reducing 

operational complexity and driving increased efficiency in product and engineering execution. 
 

Business.com – Santa Monica, CA (2004 –2010) 
Director of Product & Traffic Optimization  
• Applied data-first approach to project management to optimize site performance and drive traffic growth. 
• Developed reporting solutions to analyze revenue, traffic, sales, and product performance. 
• Led weekly cross-departmental metrics meeting to share results, debate initiatives and align projects. 
• Recruited, trained, managed staff of seven, identifying under-utilized talent within the organization. 
 

Citysearch – Los Angeles, CA (1999 –2004) 
Marketing Manager  
• Created and executed comprehensive SEM strategy, grew program to 30% of monthly revenue. 
• Developed impact assessments and forecasts to support strategic conversion to cost-per-click business model. 
• Automated reports and tools to analyze sales productivity, sales commission expense, sales forecast variances. 
 

EDUCATION  
University of Rochester 

Bachelor of Arts: History, Certificate in International Relations 
 



From: daniel day cameronday101@gmail.com
Subject: Board of Supervisors Vacancy Announcement

Date: October 25, 2023 at 5:48 PM
To: ssweeting@gmsnf.com

To whom this may concern,

I am interested in the vacant position on the board of supervisors.

Roles I’ve served in

Criminal Investigator (NCIS)
Management Analyst
Program Support Specialist
Firefighter
Various military roles

V/R
Cameron Day
842-226-4132
1521 Drury Court

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:daycameronday101@gmail.com
mailto:daycameronday101@gmail.com
mailto:ssweeting@gmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE SAMPSON 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community Development District 
at a regular business meeting held on November 16, 2023 desires to elect the below recited persons to the 
offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  Daniel Laughlin  Secretary 
  Daniel Laughlin  Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer  
  Marilee Giles   
  Darrin Mossing  
  Howard McGaffney  
  Patti Powers   
  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary  
  James Oliver   

  Darrin Mossing  
  Rich Hans  
  Howard McGaffney   
     
     
     
  PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2023. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 / 1 4

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Amenity, Common Roadside areas, CR 210 Frontage and Monument Entry points

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Wednesday, Nov 08, 2023

Monday, Feb 05, 2024

Daniel Laughlin, Douglas Macke 

Daniel Bauman 



 / 2 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

We are working on a
proposal to remove the
hedges from around the
tennis courts and
replacing them with a
boarder of rock.

Near the basketball
courts we are working on
solution to help reduce
the runoff that occurs
when there is heavy
rains.

Fall flower rotation is
performing great. We
have followed up with a
fertilizer, fungicide and
insecticide combinations
application since they've
been installed.

Turf throughout the
property has recently
been treated for weed,
insects and funguses .

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 3 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

We noticed the Christmas
decorations are being
hung up recently. I have
asked our crews to be on
the lookout for extension
cords laying across
hedges and turf.

Soccer field is looking
great now that its getting
adequate watering.

Our irrigation team has
been busy doing their
monthly wet checks and
repairing irrigation
breaks like this mainline.

The crew did a great job
trimming the large
hedges that runs the
length of the soccer field.

5 6

7 8

5

6

7

8



 / 4 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

The crews have been
tasked to start cutting
back the ornamental
grasses that are
throughout the property.

9

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Sampson Creek CDD

November 09, 2023

Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St. Augustine, FL  32095

475 West Town Pl Ste 114

219 St Johns Golf Dr Sampson Creek CDD

Daniel Laughlin

Billing Address

To

ContactSampson Creek CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Sampson Creek - Runoff issues between basketball & St. Johns Golf

Proposal to help with runoff issues between basketball & St. Johns Golf

Scope of Work

TotalMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$4,066.48Section #1

Labor to demo and prep areas for install.LUMP SUM1.00

Deliver and install 1 Holly tree 30galEACH1.00

Deliver and 15 Fashion Azaleas 3galEACH19.00

Deliver and install 2 Camellia Japonica 15galEACH2.00

Deliver and install 40 Holly Ferns 3galEACH40.00

Deliver and install 24 bags of Brown cypress mulch 2cf
bags

EACH24.00

Irrigation tech to retro fit the system for proper layout for
maximum coverage, with new scheduled run times.

LUMP SUM1.00

$4,245.32Section #2

Labor to demo and prep areas for installLUMP SUM1.00

Deliver and install 3 Camellia Japonica 15galEACH3.00

Deliver and install 56 Holly Ferns 3galEACH56.00

Deliver and install 22 bags of Brown Cypress mulch 2cf
bags

EACH22.00

Irrigation tech to retro fit the system for proper layout for
maximum coverage, with new scheduled run times.

LUMP SUM1.00

$2,309.52Sod between sidewalk & curb

Labor to prep and grade area for sod install.LUMP SUM1.00

Deliver and install 2 pallets of Bermuda turfSQUARE FEET800.00

Irrigation tech to make there is  proper adjustments
adjustments new scheduled run times

LUMP SUM1.00

Service Line

346100574JOB#

SO# 8278718

130

For internal use only

$10,621.32Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



November 09, 2023

Page 2 of 2







Section #2 

Section #1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-02 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, of the 
Sampson Creek Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as “District”, 
adopted a General Fund Budget for fiscal year 2023, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to re-appropriate Revenues 
and Expenses approved during the Fiscal Year. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO THE FOLLOWING: 
 
1. The General Fund Budget is hereby amended in accordance with Exhibit “A” 

attached. 
 
2. This resolution shall become effective this 16th day of November, 2023 and be 

reflected in the monthly and fiscal Year End 9/30/23 Financial Statements and 
Audit Report of the District. 

 
 
       

Sampson Creek Community 
Development District 

    
 
 
    by:         
     Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
by:      
 Secretary 



Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Budget Amendment

FY 2024
General Fund

Proposed 
Current Increase/ Amended

Category Budget (Decrease) Budget

Revenues
Maintenance Assessments $965,283 $14,985 $980,268
Interest Income $75 $21,103 $21,178
Youth Programs Income $45,000 ($6,117) $38,883
Clubhouse Income $250 $3,554 $3,804
Carryforward Surplus $145,385 $5,924 $151,309

Total Revenues  $39,449

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $12,000 ($1,200) $10,800
FICA Expense $918 ($92) $826
Engineering $15,000 ($870) $14,130
Dissemination $2,000 $0 $2,000
Arbitrage $1,200 ($600) $600
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $5,000
Attorney $30,000 ($5,854) $24,146
Annual Audit $3,715 $460 $4,175
Trustee Fees $8,750 ($345) $8,405
Management Fees $59,100 ($2,814) $56,286
Information Technology $1,000 ($0) $1,000
Telephone $400 $170 $570
Postage $500 $337 $837
Printing & Binding $1,000 $55 $1,055
Insurance $10,351 ($1,078) $9,273
Legal Advertising $1,350 ($136) $1,214
Other Current Charges $1,500 ($891) $609
Office Supplies $100 $158 $258
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $175
Total Administrative $154,059 ($12,702) $141,357



Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Budget Amendment

FY 2024
General Fund

Proposed 
Current Increase/ Amended

Category Budget (Decrease) Budget

Field
Field Operation Manager $78,750 ($26,250) $52,500
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $104,088 $48,261 $152,349
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $65,000 ($393) $64,607
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $52,000 $12,325 $64,325
Lake Maintenance $27,360 $4,351 $31,711
Amenities and Recreation Management $72,064 $0 $72,064
Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant $30,672 ($10,340) $20,332
Security $59,854 $8,291 $68,145
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $40,892 $3,236 $44,128
Pool Maintenance $35,000 $2,691 $37,691
Splash Pad Maintenance $6,000 $0 $6,000
Janitorial Maintenance $22,500 ($1,516) $20,984
Electric $76,500 $1,206 $77,706
Water $16,000 ($1,650) $14,350
Refuse Service $500 ($500) $0
Permits $2,000 ($1,425) $575
Repairs  & Maintenance $20,000 $34,282 $54,282
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $11,000 ($5,132) $5,868
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $20,000 $395 $20,395
Tennis Court Maintenance $7,500 ($3,665) $3,835
Supplies $20,000 $6,640 $26,640
Special Events $25,000 $964 $25,964
Holiday Decorations $20,000 ($8,425) $11,575
Workers Compensation Insurance $2,000 ($2,000) $0
Property Insurance $29,452 ($1,920) $27,532
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $12,500 ($143) $12,357
Website Fees $5,040 ($1,637) $3,403
Office Supplies $700 ($30) $670
Contingencies $3,000 ($3,000) $0
Youth Programs $45,000 ($428) $44,572

Total Field $1,064,431 $54,189 $1,105,919

Other Sources and Uses
Interfund Transfer In-Excess DS Revenues $0 $2,038 $2,038
Interfund Transfer Out-Capital Reserve ($91,562) $0 ($91,562)

Total Other Sources and Uses  $2,038

Net change in fund balance $0



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 

 

904.355.1831 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 

VestaPropertyServices.com 

 

 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 

11/16/23 

 
• Your Vesta onsite staff consists of Douglas Macke (GM), Jennifer Meadows (Admin 

asst. and lifestyle director), Robert Snodgrass (Part time maintenance tech) and Tyler 

Alexander (Facility Attendant). 

• The Vesta transition team consists of Jim Masters (GM at Johns Creek), Ross Ruben 

(Regional Lifestyle Director), Jerry Demarco (Regional Maintenance Tech), Jason 

Davidson and Dan Fagen (Director of Amenity Operations).  

• The Vesta team continues to meet with Supervisor Leary to discuss progress, address 

questions and assist in prioritizing projects.  

 

COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT PLAN 

• See attached spreadsheet. 

 

PROJECTS COMPLETED 

• The speed radar installed on November 9. 

• Reported four irrigation head breaks. Brightview repaired. 

• Repaired five broken paper towel dispensers in Fitness Center. 

• Soccer field was reseeded on November 1. 

• Tree trimming around pond #26 (in house). 

• Adjusted lighting timers for daylight savings time. 

• Fixed broken toilet in women’s room. 

• Removed small, damaged trees on amenity center property near the Tennis 

Courts. 

• Replaced three GFI’s around property. 

• 18 light bulb exchanges. 

• Repaired 6 lighting receptacles. 

 

PROJECTS UNDERWAY 

• M&G Lighting has begun hanging decorations and lights throughout the 

community. 

• Sidewalk repair still in demo and on concrete pour. 

• Tree trimming to be completed the week of November 13th. 

• Part on order to repair light pole on amenity center field. 

• Working on repairing light out on Tennis Court. 

• Repairs to picnic tables. 

• Repairing Tennis Court #1/#2 and #3/#4 button. 

 



 

 

904.355.1831 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 

VestaPropertyServices.com 

 

REGULAR SERVICES 

• Monday through Friday  

Blow Tennis Courts and Surrounding Areas 

Trash pick up: Leo Maguire, Amenity Property and property entrance off CR210. 

Chemical checks of the pools 

Inspection of electrical issues 

Replace/Repair lightbulbs and florescent lighting 

Safety inspection of playgrounds 



 

 

904.355.1831 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 

VestaPropertyServices.com 

 

 

SAMPSON CREEK CDD LIFESTYLES REPORT 

11/16/23 

 
• Ross Ruben and Jennifer Meadows have been hard at work researching previous and 

future events for the community. They have met with many vendors and spoken with 

residents about what they would like to see in terms of events. We want to be sure 

neighborhood favorites aren’t forgotten as we begin to create new and exciting memories. 

 

• We had our second Food Truck night on Wednesday, November 8. We are happy to report 

the truck did well. After speaking further with our contact who schedules the trucks, 

we’ve decided to mark the 2nd Wednesday of the month as our Food Truck night, which 

will make December 13 our next night. 

 

• Our Fall Festival is scheduled for Sunday, November 12 from 1pm-4pm as set by the 

previous management company. At the meeting, we will update the Board on how the 

event went along with a collage of photos. 

 

• Looking to find out more information regarding Luminaries. Discussion with Board. 

 

• We are working with a resident to bring a wonderful holiday painting class that will be 

held in the community room. Similar to the concept of Painting with a Twist, our 

instructor will have all of the supplies the participants will need, and she will lead the 

way in teaching them how to paint the perfect holiday creation! 

 

• Our Winter Celebration will be held on Sunday, December 3. We will have a Rockwall, 

bounce houses, hayrides, music, cupcakes, and more! We are going to encourage our 

residents to deck out their golf carts for a mini parade that will start off our awesome 

event! We are looking forward to starting the holiday season with a blast! 

 

• On the administrative side, we have been continuing to connect with vendors and 

residents who use the community room for classes and/or events. We are ensuring that 

there are no double bookings, and everyone is satisfied with the level of service they are 

receiving. 

 

• We are working on updating the resident directory, removing old access cards and files of 

any residents who have moved from the community. 



Vendor Job Description Cost CDD Board Approved Comments/Status

M&G Lighting Holiday Lights $11,415 Yes

Installation started on Tuesday, November 

7

Two Men Concrete Sidewalk repairs $82,000 Yes (1 week break) ongoing

Treeco Roads tree trimming $45,500 Yes To be completed on Monday, November 13

Pro Court Surfaces Tennis Court resurfacing $36,900 Yes (Beginning soon) ongoing and on schedule

Jacksonville Sound Waiting on new camera In progress

Beacon Electric Wiring on new camera Waiting on direct wiring for this

Stripe Zone Speed Radar Yes Installed on Thursday, November 9

Solitude

Breaker tripping on 

pond #10 Working on this issue

Matthew Design

Area Enhancement 

Renderings $3,634.44 Yes Ongoing architectural design

Brightview

Remove plant material 

at Tennis Courts

To  be discussed - waiting on proposal from 

Brightview                                               

Remove plants, create rock border

Brightview and Golf 

Course

Proposal for soccer field 

maintenance

To present to the Board / rewrite analysis 

needed

Ibis Painting, 

Investment Painting,  

Centra Pro

Fitness / Yoga room 

painting and doors

$2,105 - Ibis,          

waiting for other 

proposals

To present to the Board / waiting on 

proposals to follow

Community Enhancement Plan



Food Trucks

Wed. November 8   5pm-

8pm

Fall Festival

Sun. November 12         

1pm-4pm

Winter Celebration

Sun. December 3                          

1pm-4pm

Lifestyles - Upcoming Events



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SAMPSON CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, October 19, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf 

& Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Robert Sevestre Chairman 
 Laura Webb Vice Chairperson 
 Mike Yuro Supervisor 
 Brad Weger Supervisor 
 Graham Leary Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Daniel Laughlin District Manager  
 Wes Haber (via phone) District Counsel 
 Daniel Bauman Brightview 
 Rodney Hicks Brightview 
 Douglas Macke Vesta Property Services  
 Dan Fagen Vesta Property Services 
 Jennifer Meadows Vesta Property Services 
 Jim Masters Vesta Property Services 
 Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 19, 2023 Board of 

Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community Development District meeting. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items 
listed below) 

 There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Brightview Landscape Update 
A. Quality Site Assessment 

 Mr. Daniel Bauman of Brightview reported the following: 

1. Recommended removing any sparse grass, especially by the tennis and basketball 

courts and the permitter between the hedge and basketball courts and installing 

mulch.  

2. Recommended adding small 1’ size creek rounds of river rocks around storm 

drains to help prevent debris from going down the drain. 

3. Recommended updating plants around the tennis courts as the viburnum was in 

poor shape. 

4. They were working on alternative ideas other than replacing turf to enhance the 

berm between the basketball court and St. Johns Golf Drive such as shaded plant 

material versus sod. 

5. The new Fall flower rotation was recently completed. 

6. The crew was manicuring the hedge to keep it one continuous height and keeping 

weed pressure to a minimum in high visibility areas. 

7. They would start scheduling the second round of pine straw application before 

Thanksgiving. 

8. The irrigation team continues to complete their inspections and make repairs 

when necessary. 

Mr. Leary noted when it storms, mud flows down over the path of the soccer field and 

onto the road and requested some solutions. In addition, when the pine straw mulch was applied 

earlier this year, it blew into the drains and questioned whether there were other options. Mr. 

Bauman did not see the mulch moving around and believed that it interlocked itself. Mr. Leary 

pointed out there was mulch down Leo McGuire Parkway and in Eagle Point, all of the drains 

were blocked with mulch and there was no longer any mulch on the playground. Mr. Bauman 

proposed using a heavier mulch. Mr. Laughlin pointed out that historically, they used pine straw 

mulch. Mr. Leary recalled that they mulched twice a year, including the Spring and asked if that 

was the best time to mulch. Mr. Bauman stated they mulched in the Spring to provide a fresh 

new look and mulched again before the holidays. They could find the areas where they were 

losing the pine straw and provide other solutions. Ms. Webb questioned whether the Viburnum 

along the tennis court was diseased as the one along her fence looked great after seven years. Mr. 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

3 

Bauman confirmed that it was a Suspension Viburnum, which was prone to getting Downy 

Mildew Disease, causing it to defoliate. The disease was in the leaves and when the leaves 

dropped, it regenerated back into the soil. He recommended replacing it with a Podocarpus that 

would not grow as wide. Ms. Webb asked if they could relocate material from the existing 

islands. Mr. Bauman stated that some of the plant material was easy to relocate, but some was 

not. Mr. Hicks pointed out if they transplanted them and they die, they must replace with a new 

plant, which was not cost effective, but if they wanted to fill in some areas, they could try it; 

however, they could not guarantee that transplanted plants would survive.  

Mr. Sevestre stated it would be an ideal time to move them as they were part of the 

problem with the flooding on the tennis courts. Mr. Hicks stated they could re-grade prior to 

installing them. Ms. Webb did not want to spend any more money on plants. Mr. Leary 

questioned why there were plants there. Mr. Bauman stated they were providing privacy for the 

tennis courts and breaking the fence line. Mr. Leary asked if there could be grass. Mr. Bauman 

stated there could be grass in some areas, but not on the entire tennis court. Any shrub placed 

there would raise the grade and cause the same issues and suggested not putting anything back 

there. Mr. Sevestre agreed with removing them and installing rocks. Mr. Leary questioned what 

other facilities did. Mr. Bauman stated that Marsh Creek had the same issue and ended up re-

grading it and putting the landscaping back. Mr. Sevestre suggested looking at other tennis courts 

to see what they did and provide options. Ms. Webb requested pictures. Mr. Bauman would 

provide the pictures and three or four options. 

 

B. Proposals for Tree Removal and Sod at Tennis Courts 
Mr. Laughlin recalled that two proposals were provided at the last meeting to remove a 

declining Holly tree and install sod in front of the tennis courts. Mr. Yuro wanted to wait until 

they had all of the options for the tennis courts and do the work at one time. Mr. Leary asked if 

the tree was dying. Mr. Bauman indicated that it was thin and underneath an Oak tree. Mr. Hicks 

discussed the irrigation on the soccer field with their team and they decided to split the cost with 

the District as a thank you for allowing them to be there, as they did nothing wrong and did their 

best to find a solution to resolve the issue. Mr. Sevestre agreed as there were ongoing problems 

with that area and felt that their efforts were well intended. Mr. Yuro believed that they were in 

good shape now with the pressure as the valve was addressed but questioned the cause of the 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

4 

mainline issues. Mr. Hicks explained there were two mainline issues this month and the valve 

would need to be changed as it was not big enough to supply the pressure that they needed. Mr. 

Hicks indicated that the valve that screwed into the mainline was cracked, but there were no 

stress cracks and they would monitor it. Mr. Leary questioned the amount of the credit. Mr. 

Hicks believed that it would be $3,000. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2022 Audit 
Report 

 Mr. Laughlin presented the Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Report, which was a clean audit as it 

presented fairly in all material respects, the financial position of the governmental activities in 

each major fund of the District as of September 30, 2022, no deficiencies were identified that 

they consider to be material weaknesses and the District complied in all material respects with all 

requirements.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all in 
favor the Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Report was accepted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Pickleball Courts 

Mr. Laughlin reported that they contacted a sound expert and the Sound Study was 

expected to be completed in a week and would be presented at the next meeting. Mr. Yuro spoke 

this past week with the General Manager, Mr. Ben Pasquith and was informed about a series of 

wells down the road, which pumped water into the ponds for irrigation, in the general vicinity of 

where the pickleball courts were being proposed. The District Engineer was going to find where 

they were located in the hopes that they were not in the way. Mr. Laughlin heard there was one 

deep well and a few shallow wells, but they were limited in what they could pull from the deep 

well and would make sure it was on Mr. Acree’s list. Mr. Sevestre noticed on the Engineering 

Report that the county did not require a bathroom but felt it would create a public health issue 

and needed to be addressed as there was no bathroom in that area. Mr. Yuro pointed out they 

could use the bathroom in the Amenity Center. Mr. Laughlin stated they could create a 

connecting path through the berm from the Amenity Center to the pickleball courts. Mr. Yuro 

noted there were existing paths that go into the cul-de-sac and it would be a matter of getting 

from the cul-de-sac to the path. The District Engineer was already looking into it. Mr. Haber 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

5 

asked if it was a path that was open to the general public. Mr. Yuro believed that it was open to 

the public as the golf course owned a part of it and the CDD owned a part of it, but there may 

need to be an Easement Agreement with the golf course, which he did not anticipate being an 

issue as the golf course was anticipating doing some improvements and coordinating with the 

CDD. As part of the due diligence, Mr. Laughlin would have the District Engineer look into this. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Hold Harmless and 
License Agreement with United Parcel 
Service 

Mr. Laughlin reported that the District was contacted by United Parcel Service (UPS) to 

request a container be placed onsite in order to deliver mail within the community. It was 

stopped during COVID and they were re-starting it. In the past, they paid the District $1,000, but 

suggested negotiating it as Mr. Laughlin understood that they were paying more in other 

communities. Mr. Yuro did not have a problem with it as it served the residents of the 

community and was acceptable to any fee they paid. Mr. Laughlin believed that it was 

specifically for the holiday season and suggested asking for $1,500. Mr. Leary preferred 

receiving $5,000. Mr. Laughlin would see what other Districts agreed to, but if UPS came back 

with $1,000, he questioned if the Board would want the service. The Board concurred. Mr. 

Weger asked if Mr. Haber had any issues with it. Mr. Haber had no issues as it was 

straightforward and there was no obligation on the District other than to allow the use of the 

property as they were indemnifying the CDD and providing insurance. However, he 

recommended including a date by which they would remove the container and if they did not 

remove it by that date, they must pay liquidated damages. Mr. Laughlin stated it was for the 

period beginning on or after 10/15/23 and ending on or before 1/15/24. Mr. Haber would provide 

the language. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Mr. Leary with all in 
favor the Hold and Harmless License Agreement with United 
Parcel Service, subject to the inclusion of verbiage for the removal 
of the container was approved. 

 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

6 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisition No. 144 with 
Duval Asphalt 

 Mr. Laughlin presented Requisition #144 with Duval Asphalt for work performed on 

1720 Highland View Drive to saw cut, remove and replace the pipe in the amount of $7,028.38. 

This item would be paid out of the construction funds. Mr. Yuro asked if someone confirmed 

that the work was completed. Mr. Laughlin stated that the work was completed before Mr. 

Rousseau left. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Leary with Mr. 
Sevestre, Mr. Weger, Mr. Yuro and Mr. Leary in favor and Ms. 
Webb abstaining, Requisition #144 as stated above was approved. 
(Motion Passed 4-1) 

 

Mr. Laughlin would provide Form 8B to Ms. Webb, for abstaining, since Ms. Webb had 

a relationship with Duval Asphalt.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer  
 Mr. Laughlin reported that the engineers had conflicts and could not attend the meeting 

but were working on the due diligence items. Mr. Yuro requested that they look for the well 

locations. 

 

C. Manager  
Mr. Laughlin presented a proposal from Flock Safety for a license plate reader (LPR) that 

was stolen. It would be a lease. There was a one-time installation fee of $650 and $2,500 per 

year for the LPR. They had a pole that they would use as it was higher, so that it could not be 

removed. He spoke with the insurance company and since a Police Report was filed and it was a 

stolen item, the District could be reimbursed the full amount paid for the previous LPR, which 

was $34,000. Ms. Webb questioned where the money would be applied. Mr. Laughlin suggested 

transmitting the funds to the capital and the Board using it as general revenue. Mr. Sevestre 

recalled that the Board discussed putting an LPR at all three entrances; however, because of the 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

7 

cost associated with it, the LPR would be placed where it was originally located. Ms. Webb felt 

there was no sense in having three LPRs. Mr. Sevestre pointed out that the LPR had greater 

capacity as they could now take a picture of the vehicle and the tag versus just picking up the tag. 

Mr. Yuro stated the LPRs were only useful if there was a stolen car, at which time the police 

would be dispatched. Mr. Laughlin suggested looking into purchasing one versus leasing and 

noted that Flock was recommended by the St. Johns County Sheriff’s Office (SJSO). Ms. Webb 

felt it was a good price and provided added security. A Resident questioned how long video was 

held by the security company. Mr. Sevestre pointed out it held a great deal of data. Ms. Webb 

was in favor of proceeding but was curious if Glen St. Johns would split the cost in good faith as 

it benefited them as well. 

 

Ms. Webb MOVED to approve the $5,650 quote from Flock 
Safety for a license plat reader at the entrance of Leo Maguire and 
Mr. Leary seconded the motion. 

 

Mr. Weger asked if the $35,000 credit was an issue with the budget. Mr. Laughlin would 

include it as miscellaneous revenue. Mr. Yuro asked if the contract total was $5,600 and they 

were getting the LPR for two years. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that the term was 24 months and the 

subtotal for the first year was $3,150 and the annual recurring cost was an additional $2,500, for 

a total of $5,650.  

 

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor the $5,650 quote from Flock 
Safety for a license plat reader at the entrance of Leo Maguire was 
approved.  

 

Mr. Haber requested that Mr. Laughlin confirm that Flock would be able to hold the data 

for at least 30 days, which was required by Florida Law. 

 

D. General Manager 
Mr. Macke, the new General Manager (GM) introduced himself to the Board. He has 

been the GM for two weeks. They received a list of 10 items when they arrived such as broken 

concrete on a cart path, which they repaired and full gutters, which they cleaned out. In addition, 

approximately 18 light bulbs needed to be replaced, most of which were photo cells that did not 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

8 

turn off until it was dark. They continued to keep ahead of that and had half a dozen to a dozen 

left to replace. They also had a couple of irrigation breaks, which they took care of. A few days 

ago, there were three irrigation breaks on the mainline down Leo Maguire Parkway, which were 

repaired by Brightview. There could be pressure issues as there were repairs but felt that 

Brightview had a handle on it. Projects were underway, such as sidewalk repairs, with 

adjustments being made for anything different than what was previously mapped out by the prior 

management company. Tree trimming was undergoing for the past three weeks and some piles 

were noted, which Mr. Macke informed Brightview of, but they assured him that they were 

picking up tree limbs. Because of the weather, the contractor for the tennis courts pushed the 

project back one week; however, no tennis matches or leagues were affected as none were 

scheduled for the entire month of November. The contractor would start mid-November.  

Mr. Macke requested a vehicle that staff could use to clean the gutters. Ms. Webb stated 

when she to Mr. Pasquith last Friday, he offered to provide an extra maintenance vehicle. Mr. 

Yuro asked if RMS had their own cart. Mr. Laughlin stated that RMS purchased their own gas-

powered cart, which they stored at the golf course, but when they left, they took it with them. 

Mr. Leary questioned whether the golf course would allow them to use one or sell one. Ms. 

Webb stated they would lend a one when needed, but their newer golf carts that had GPS, could 

not leave the golf course. Ms. Webb pointed out that Mr. Pasquith could not guarantee one but 

was confident that there was something he could do. Mr. Yuro stated if they could not provide 

one, it would be discussed at the next meeting. Mr. Sevestre pointed out they had nowhere to 

store it. Mr. Laughlin did not see an issue with the golf course allowing it to stay there as RMS 

stored their vehicle there.  

Mr. Fagen introduced Ms. Jennifer Meadows, their Lifestyle Director, appreciated the 

Board’s vote of confidence with them and looked forward to serving the community and the 

District. Ms. Meadows worked with Vesta for a number of years, with Durban Crossing and 

Johns Creek and was currently working with Mr. Ross Rubin, their Regional Lifestyle Director. 

The food trucks returned on October 11th and would be onsite once a month on Wednesdays for 

the remainder of the year. Promotion was a big opportunity through e-blasts and their website; 

however, they needed some support for having food trucks because if they did not generate 

enough revenue, they would not return. Vesta would do their part by booking some great trucks 

that residents would like, promote it and see what happens. Ms. Webb asked if the food trucks 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

9 

could come once a month on Friday, as kids did not have after school activities. Ms. Meadows 

would try to arrange it, but the one held on October 11th was last minute and did not have the 

greatest start. The food truck vendor they originally contracted with was ill and they had to find a 

different truck. Families attended and no teenagers misbehaved. Ms. Webb liked the promotional 

signs. Mr. Fagen stated two garbage cans were placed onsite, which helped out considerably, but 

if the garbage needed to be managed, Vesta would provide event staffing and would charge the 

District an hourly rate. 

Mr. Fagen reported that the District had a new website, SampsonCreekAmenities.com, 

which would cater specifically to lifestyle and would have anything being promoted, policies and 

procedures and forms. In the future, residents would have the ability to make room reservations. 

Tomorrow, a draft of the website would be provided to the Board to provide any concerns or 

requests before the website was live, which would hopefully be next Friday. The website would 

also be a mobile friendly for residents to submit concerns. If they were walking their dog at 5:00 

a.m. and noticed a broken irrigation head, they could take a picture, send an email or report it on 

the website and it would go directly to Mr. Macke, who would report it to Brightview. By 

utilizing this tool, Vesta could report back to the Board how many concerns were reported over 

30 to 60 days. Ms. Meadows planned to have Board Members chat with her once a month about 

events and assisting her with rentals of the field, as she received feedback that people did not use 

it correctly or belonged there. She wanted to provide accurate information so that everyone was 

using the field to the benefit of the community, but not prevent anyone from using the field. The 

field was currently being used Monday through Friday and rentals were on Monday, Tuesday 

and Thursday. Since they could not be there all the time, they planned to partner with security as 

they had a book of who should be on the field. Mr. Fagen proposed that a Board Member work 

with Ms. Meadows as far as events and management of the field. Ms. Webb volunteered but felt 

that Mr. Leary would work better on the field management as he lived near it. Mr. Leary was 

happy to work with staff on the management of the field and felt that the issue was with teams as 

the policy was clear that it must be comprised of 51% residents. He agreed with having security 

monitor it and suggested sending out an e-blast reminding people about the field policy and 

having a booking system.  

Ms. Meadows stated that the next event was the Fall Festival, which was changed this 

year to add items that fit the theme. There would be an incentive to try to get more golf cart 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

10 

registrations such as being entered in a drawing to win personal fitness training for each 

registration. A meet and greet with staff was scheduled for November. Mr. Yuro questioned why 

the Halloween event was cancelled. Ms. Meadows explained that it conflicted with two other 

Halloween events that were being scheduled along with the Fall Festival and did not seem to be a 

good use of the funds, due to the expense and the events occurring at the same time. Mr. Weger 

believed that the HOA event was the safety event. Mr. Fagen stated they wanted to spread events 

out rather than having back-to-back large events to provide for cost efficiencies. Mr. Leary 

suggested having events on the soccer field. Ms. Webb noted that in the 13 years that she lived 

there, they had events with bounce houses and rock walls on the soccer field and there were 

never any issues. Mr. Laughlin recalled damaged sod after one event from a bounce house being 

longer than it was supposed to. Ms. Webb felt if they did not pick it up, they should be 

responsible for damages. Mr. Fagen pointed out they partner with some longtime vendors and 

were confident in their abilities.  

Mr. Sevestre pointed out an ongoing issue with non-residents using their facilities and 

questioned if they had a festival how they would control non-residents coming in. They sent 

letters to the surrounding communities informing them that they were not welcome, but they still 

had an influx of non-residents. A realtor posted that the facilities at the end of Leo Maguire 

Parkway were open to all residents of that community. After they were contacted by him and Mr. 

Laughlin, they immediately removed the post, but it was something that needed to be taken into 

consideration. Ms. Webb recalled that wristbands were used in the past, which Ms. Meadows 

would look into. Mr. Yuro liked the idea of having an off-duty officer from the SJSO onsite. Mr. 

Laughlin would provide their contact information to Vesta. Mr. Yuro thanked Vesta for jumping 

in and getting things done as he already heard positive feedback from residents. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests 

Ms. Webb noticed when she was in the community on Wednesday at 1:00 p.m., Central 

Security’s car was parked and asked if they were actually there. Mr. Yuro believed that their 

vehicle stayed onsite. Mr. Laughlin recalled they moved it to the roundabout when they were 

onsite. Ms. Webb received a phone call from a parent who stated that Central Security pulled 

over a 14-year-old on a golf cart and informed them that the law changed and if they caught them 

again, they would arrest them. Mr. Sevestre pointed out they could not arrest anyone or pull their 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

11 

weapon unless someone was threatening their life. Ms. Webb requested that an email be sent to 

residents informing them of the new golf cart law, which went into effect on October 1st. Mr. 

Laughlin would coordinate with Mr. Haber to confirm that the policy was changed and Mr. 

Fagen would include in the next newsletter. Mr. Leary reported that the speed radar would be 

installed at the entrance to the golf course tomorrow morning and he was going to meet with Mr. 

Tyler Smith, Stripe Zone and Mr. Macke to take another look at the second location and get 

feedback from the Board to see if it was a viable location.  

Mr. Leary inquired about the status of the golf course paying $35,000 to upgrade the 

landscaping in the parking lot. Mr. Laughlin forwarded the invoice to Mr. Pasquith and asked if 

they had any renderings, but he did not respond. Ms. Webb noted she was able to see renderings 

when she met with the golf course last week, which were prepared by Duval, but the golf course 

selected Prestige Landscaping, which they worked with in the past. The District’s portion would 

be $34,000. Mr. Leary asked if they obtained multiple quotes. Ms. Webb believed they only 

obtained one quote and the work was scheduled to be completed on November 2nd. Mr. Yuro 

voiced concern that the District was not involved in any discussion as they did not have the 

money to do it. Mr. Laughlin pointed out the District did not have any other option. Mr. Haber 

confirmed there was not much detail in the agreement with the golf course as the golf course 

owned the parking lot and the CDD was entitled to use it. The golf course would be responsible 

for the maintenance and the CDD would be responsible to pay 40%, but it did not specify that 

the golf course needed to get the consent of the CDD related to the maintenance. Ultimately, if 

the CDD felt that the golf course was not adequately performing the maintenance, the CDD had 

the right to perform the maintenance and charge the golf course, but if they objected, the CDD 

would have to prove that the maintenance was inadequate and the step taken was the appropriate 

step.  

Mr. Yuro recalled a line item in the cost estimate dealing with pavers in the middle island 

leading to the Clubhouse and asked if the CDD would be obligated to pay 40% of the cost. Mr. 

Haber believed it was worth looking at the language in the document as an argument could be 

made that if it was outside the scope of the document, the CDD should not be paying 40%. Mr. 

Laughlin would follow up with Mr. Pasquith as the renderings would show where the pavers 

were going; however, there was a paver border with an estimate of $3,200. Ms. Webb agreed that 

the CDD should not have to pay for the maintenance as they had not been asked to provide any 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

12 

input. Mr. Leary wanted to see an upgrade because it was long overdue, but the District went 

through months of budgeting, only to be told that they had two weeks to pay $30,000, when they 

had items to pay for that were not budgeted, a new management company that they were paying 

more for and upgrade to the irrigation. Mr. Leary recalled that Brightview quoted $39,000 to 

maintain the soccer field and $65.000 was budgeted, for a difference of $26,000 and questioned 

whether they could ask the golf course what they could maintain on the soccer field for $39,000 

and use the $25,000 to pay the bill. Mr. Laughlin agreed it was worth looking into. Mr. Leary 

questioned the last report. As a Golf Course Superintendent for nine years, an assistant for 25 

years and owner of his own golf course for five years and having had experience in the soccer 

field irrigation situation, Mr. Macke felt what they were reporting was extensive, but their timing 

on when the fungicides, herbicides and fertilizer were performed was correct; however, there 

were issues with the sodding, sanding and maintenance inside of the pool area.  

Mr. Sevestre agreed with presenting the golf course with an amount the CDD would pay 

but suggested that the same company provide the irrigation and maintenance of the soccer field. 

Mr. Laughlin would provide the quote of $39,000 from Brightview to mow the soccer field twice 

per week with reel mowers and the roadside Bermuda once per week with hydro rotary mowers, 

maintain cut height at ½ inch to .65, provide an ergonomics plan and a monthly application plan 

including aeration, overseeding, fertilization, IPM and weed control. Mr. Sevestre requested 

further detail on the quote as he felt it was basic information as well as additional information on 

what the golf course was providing for $39,000. Mr. Macke felt that the $67,000 was high and 

they needed to ask what they would be getting the same for $39,000, but they needed it at the 

same level because the grass would suffer, although the Bermuda would recover and was 

probably the best grass for that situation. The District was in a great position because they had 

the experience and the machines next door and if they tried to get someone else, only three 

companies could handle it. Mr. Fagen would continue to work with Mr. Leary on this and bring 

something back to the Board. Mr. Laughlin recommended that he and Mr. Macke meet with 

Brightview to delve into the $39,000.  

Mr. Weger questioned the status of the security system due to some cameras being out. 

Mr. Macke confirmed that a camera was on order that would be placed near the soccer field. 

Beacon Electric was supposed to run the electricity. Mr. Laughlin indicated an issue with the 

proprietary software and no one being trained at the time; however, someone was now trained 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

13 

and everything was up and running. Ms. Webb questioned how to access footage in the event of 

an incident. Mr. Macke would reach out to the contractor, Jax Sound to obtain more information. 

Mr. Weger recalled there was an incident, but it happened in an area where there was no 

coverage and requested that Mr. Macke have them review the cameras for dead spots. Mr. 

Sevestre announced that he was resigning from his seat effective immediately, due to a family 

matter and recommended that Mr. Leary serve as Chairman. Mr. Laughlin would have the 

resignation effective the end of this meeting and they would solicit candidates between now and 

the next meeting through e-blast and consider an appointment at the next meeting. Mr. Haber 

was sad to hear that Mr. Sevestre was leaving and the term of the resignation was up to Mr. 

Sevestre as the Board could not force him to resign or to stay. Mr. Leary did not know if he 

could serve as Chairman, due to his schedule. Mr. Laughlin would provide a resolution at the 

next meeting electing officers. Mr. Sevestre would continue serving as Chairman through the end 

of this meeting and upon his resignation, pursuant to the District’s Rules of Procedure, the Vice 

Chairman would serve as Chair between the end of the meeting and until the next one. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

Resident Alice Broadbent of Cross Pointe Way questioned who checked the lights as a 

light on Cross Pointe Way was lit 24/7 and a tree branch blocked the light. Mr. Sevestre 

requested that Ms. Broadbent take the number off of the pole and report it to Florida Power & 

Light (FPL) online, but they would not trim the tree. Ms. Broadbent requested that the CDD and 

HOA websites be combined as she wanted a website where everything was under one umbrella. 

Mr. Laughlin explained that the CDD was required to have a website by law to hold certain 

documents, but some communities had websites allowing for reservations and could have a tab 

linking the new website directly to the CDD website. Ms. Webb asked if they could have SMS 

blasts. Ms. Meadows stated they did not have one currently, but could do one, if there was 

interest. Ms. Broadbent questioned how they keep up with changing properties. Mr. Macke 

stated in most communities, they check the rolls and if someone moved out of the community, 

their access card was deactivated and when new residents picked up their access card, they 

received a welcome packet with pertinent information. In addition, the website address was 

posted on a marquis. Resident Hank Rosen of Cross Pointe Way noticed running sprinklers while 

driving down Leo Maguire Parkway at 4:30 p.m. and asked if they were on a timer. Mr. Macke 



October 19, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

14 

confirmed that they had timers and would get with Brightview. A Resident thanked Mr. Sevestre 

for his service and requested a backboard on the tennis courts for people who wanted to practice. 

Mr. Laughlin would obtain proposals for one that connected directly to the fence.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes of the September 21, 2023 Meeting 
B. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2023 
C. Check Register 
Mr. Laughlin presented the minutes of the September 21, 2023 meeting, Balance Sheet 

and Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for the Period Ending as of September 30, 2023 

and Check Register for October 19, 2023 for the General Fund in the amount of $142,819.13 and 

for the Capital Reserve Fund in the amount of $22,600. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all in 
favor the consent agenda items as stated above were approved.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – November 16, 
2023 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & 
Country Club Meeting Room 

 Mr. Laughlin stated the next meeting was scheduled for November 16, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

at this location.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Cover Date
10/31/23
11/30/23
12/31/23
1/31/24
2/28/24
3/31/24
4/30/24
5/31/24
6/30/24
7/31/24
8/31/24
9/30/24

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
October	31,	2023

All other tabs can be addressed in order of appearance starting with the Bal Sht tab. 
The TOC tab should be addressed last.



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9-10

11

12-16

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2020

Check	Run	Summary



Page 1

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
October	31,	2023

	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 101,043$																 -$																								 -$																								 101,043$																
Petty	Cash	Account 17,001$																		 -$																								 -$																								 17,001$																			
Capital	Projects	Account -$																								 -$																								 84,865$																		 84,865$																			

Due	from	Capital	Projects 15,505$																		 -$																								 -$																								 15,505$																			
Due	from	Other 106$																							 -$																								 -$																								 106$																								
Deposits 820$																							 -$																								 -$																								 820$																								
Prepaid	Expenses 11,750$																		 -$																								 -$																								 11,750$																			
Investments:

US	Bank	Custody 205,376$																 -$																								 -$																								 205,376$																
State	Board	of	Administration -$																								 -$																								 237$																							 237$																								

Series	2016
Reserve -$																								 193,381$																 -$																								 193,381$																
Revenue -$																								 105,429$																 -$																								 105,429$																
Construction -$																								 -$																								 6,416$																				 6,416$																					

Series	2020
Reserve -$																								 112,710$																 -$																								 112,710$																
Revenue -$																								 42,758$																		 -$																								 42,758$																			
Construction -$																								 -$																								 616,279$																 616,279$																

Total	Assets 351,602$															 454,279$															 707,798$															 1,513,678$												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 44,354$																		 -$																								 -$																								 44,354$																			
Due	to	General	Fund -$																								 -$																								 15,505$																		 15,505$																			
Retainage	Payable -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																									

Total	Liabilites 44,354$																	 -$																								 15,505$																	 59,859$																		

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 12,570$																		 -$																								 -$																								 12,570$																			

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	2016 -$																								 298,811$																 -$																								 298,811$																
Debt	Service	-	Series	2020 -$																								 155,468$																 -$																								 155,468$																
Capital	Projects	-	Series	2016 -$																								 -$																								 6,416$																				 6,416$																					
Capital	Projects	-	Series	2020 -$																								 -$																								 616,279$																 616,279$																

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -$																								 -$																								 69,598$																		 69,598$																			

Unassigned 294,677$																 -$																								 294,677$																

Total	Fund	Balances 307,247$															 454,279$															 692,293$															 1,453,819$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 351,602$																 454,279$																 707,798$																 1,513,678$													



Page 2

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,109,669$										 92,472$																	 -$																									 -$																															
Interest	Income 75$																											 6$																														 -$																									 (92,472)$																				
Youth	Programs	Income 45,000$																	 3,750$																				 -$																									 (3,750)$																							
Clubhouse	Income 250$																								 21$																											 -$																									 (21)$																														

Total		Revenues 1,154,994$										 96,250$																	 -$																															 (96,243)$																				

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 1,000$																				 1,000$																				 -$																																					
FICA	Expense 918$																								 77$																											 77$																											 -$																																					
Engineering 15,000$																	 1,250$																				 336$																								 914$																													
Dissemination 2,120$																				 177$																								 177$																								 (0)$																																	
Arbitrage 1,200$																				 100$																								 -$																															 100$																													
Assessment	Roll 5,300$																				 5,300$																				 5,300$																				 -$																																					
Attorney 30,000$																	 2,500$																				 -$																															 2,500$																									
Annual	Audit 3,715$																				 310$																								 -$																															 310$																													
Trustee	Fees 8,500$																				 708$																								 -$																															 708$																													
Management	Fees 62,600$																	 5,217$																				 5,217$																				 (0)$																																	
Information	Technology 1,060$																				 88$																											 88$																											 0$																																			
Telephone 400$																								 33$																											 11$																											 23$																																
Postage 500$																								 42$																											 42$																											 0$																																			
Printing	&	Binding 500$																								 42$																											 36$																											 6$																																			
Insurance 10,200$																	 10,200$																	 9,597$																				 603$																													
Legal	Advertising 1,350$																				 113$																								 -$																															 113$																													
Other	Current	Charges 1,500$																				 125$																								 19$																											 106$																													
Office	Supplies 100$																								 8$																														 -$																															 8$																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																								 15$																											 175$																								 (160)$																											

Total	General	&	Administrative 157,138$														 27,303$																	 22,074$																	 5,230$																									

Sampson	Creek



Page 3

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Sampson	Creek

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field
Field/Amenity	Operation	Manager	(Vesta) 140,293$														 11,691$																	 14,511$																	 (2,820)$																							
Landscape	Maintenance	(Brightview	Landscape) 158,472$														 13,206$																	 12,577$																	 629$																													
Landscape	Maintenance	(St	Johns	Golf) 65,000$																	 5,417$																				 -$																															 5,417$																									
Landscape	Maintenance	Contingency 52,000$																	 4,333$																				 17,057$																	 (12,724)$																				
Lake	Maintenance 30,000$																	 2,500$																				 2,360$																				 140$																													
Security 73,514$																	 6,126$																				 1,488$																				 4,639$																									
Lifeguards/Pool	Monitors 46,434$																	 3,870$																				 -$																															 3,870$																									
Pool	Maintenance 35,000$																	 2,917$																				 1,441$																				 1,475$																									
Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals 6,000$																				 500$																								 500$																								 -$																																					
Janitorial	Maintenance 22,500$																	 1,875$																				 1,611$																				 264$																													
Electric 76,500$																	 6,375$																				 6,444$																				 (69)$																														
Water 16,000$																	 1,333$																				 1,130$																				 203$																													
Refuse	Service 500$																								 42$																											 -$																															 42$																																
Permits 2,000$																				 167$																								 -$																															 167$																													
Repairs		&	Maintenance 45,000$																	 3,750$																				 -$																															 3,750$																									
Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance 11,000$																	 917$																								 -$																															 917$																													
Repairs	&	Replacements-Amenity	Center 20,000$																	 1,667$																				 -$																															 1,667$																									
Tennis	Court	Maintenance 7,500$																				 625$																								 -$																															 625$																													
Supplies 20,000$																	 1,667$																				 466$																								 1,201$																									
Special	Events 25,000$																	 2,083$																				 4,300$																				 (2,216)$																							
Holiday	Decorations 15,000$																	 1,250$																				 5,708$																				 (4,458)$																							
Workers	Compensation	Insurance 2,000$																				 167$																								 -$																															 167$																													
Property	Insurance 41,298$																	 41,298$																	 39,954$																	 1,344$																									
Telephone/Internet/Cable	TV 12,500$																	 1,042$																				 1,041$																				 1$																																			
Website	Maintenance 5,040$																				 420$																								 -$																															 420$																													
Office	Supplies 700$																								 58$																											 154$																								 (96)$																														
Contingencies 11,004$																	 917$																								 -$																															 917$																													
Youth	Programs 45,000$																	 3,750$																				 -$																															 3,750$																									

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 985,255$														 119,961$														 110,741$														 9,220$																									

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 985,255$														 119,961$														 110,741$														 9,220$																									

Total	Expenditures 1,142,394$										 147,265$														 132,815$														 14,450$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 12,601$																	 (132,815)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserve	Transfer (200,000)$												 (16,667)$															 -$																															 16,667$																						
Interfund	Transfer-Excess/Shortage	DS	Revenues 24,084$																	 2,007$																				 -$																															 (2,007)$																							

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (175,916)$												 (14,660)$															 -$																															 14,660$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (163,315)$												 (132,815)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 163,315$														 440,062$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 307,247$														



Page 4

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 552,515$														 46,043$																	 -$																															 (46,043)$															
Interest 2,500$																				 208$																								 -$																															 (208)$																						

Total		Revenues 555,015$														 46,251$																	 -$																															 (46,251)$															

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 71,896$																	 5,991$																				 -$																															 5,991$																				
Principal	-	5/1 410,000$														 34,167$																	 -$																															 34,167$																	
Interest	-	5/1 71,896$																	 5,991$																				 -$																															 5,991$																				

Total	Expenditures 553,793$														 46,149$																	 -$																															 46,149$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,222$																				 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (24,084)$															 (2,007)$																		 -$																															 2,007$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (24,084)$															 (2,007)$																		 -$																															 2,007$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (22,862)$															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 98,806$																	 298,811$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 75,944$																	 298,811$														



Page 5

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 73,780$																	 6,148$																				 -$																															 (6,148)$																		
Interest 750$																								 63$																											 -$																															 (63)$																									

Total		Revenues 74,530$																	 6,211$																				 -$																															 (6,211)$																		

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 31,713$																	 2,643$																				 -$																															 2,643$																				
Principal	-	5/1 10,000$																	 833$																								 -$																															 833$																								
Interest	-	5/1 31,713$																	 2,643$																				 -$																															 2,643$																				

Total	Expenditures 73,425$																	 6,119$																				 -$																															 6,119$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,105$																				 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 1,105$																				 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 41,000$																	 155,468$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 42,105$																	 155,468$														



Page 6

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 69,598$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 69,598$																	



Page 7

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 6,416$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 6,416$																				



Page 8

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/23 Thru	10/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 27,334$																	 (27,334)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 27,334$																	 (27,334)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 (27,334)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (27,334)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 643,613$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 616,279$														



Page 9

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Total

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								
Interest	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								
Youth	Programs	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								
Clubhouse	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								

Total		Revenues -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,000$																			
FICA	Expense 77$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 77$																										
Engineering 336$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 336$																							
Dissemination 177$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 177$																							
Arbitrage -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Assessment	Roll 5,300$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,300$																			
Attorney -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Annual	Audit -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Trustee	Fees -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Management	Fees 5,217$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,217$																			
Information	Technology 88$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 88$																										
Telephone 11$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 11$																										
Postage 42$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 42$																										
Printing	&	Binding 36$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 36$																										
Insurance 9,597$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 9,597$																			
Legal	Advertising -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Other	Current	Charges 19$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 19$																										
Office	Supplies -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 175$																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 22,074$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 22,074$																

Month	to	Month
FY	2024



Page 10

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Total

Month	to	Month
FY	2024

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Field/Amenity	Operation	Manager	(Vesta) 14,511$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 14,511$																
Landscape	Maintenance	(Brightview	Landscape) 12,577$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 12,577$																
Landscape	Maintenance	(St	Johns	Golf) -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Landscape	Maintenance	Contingency 17,057$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 17,057$																
Lake	Maintenance 2,360$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 2,360$																			
Security 1,488$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,488$																			
Lifeguards/Pool	Monitors -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Pool	Maintenance 1,441$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,441$																			
Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals 500$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 500$																							
Janitorial	Maintenance 1,611$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,611$																			
Electric 6,444$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 6,444$																			
Water 1,130$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,130$																			
Refuse	Service -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Permits -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Repairs		&	Maintenance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Repairs	&	Replacements-Amenity	Center -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Tennis	Court	Maintenance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Supplies 466$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 466$																							
Special	Events 4,300$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 4,300$																			
Holiday	Decorations 5,708$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,708$																			
Workers	Compensation	Insurance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Property	Insurance 39,954$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 39,954$																
Telephone/Internet/Cable	TV 1,041$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,041$																			
Website	Maintenance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Office	Supplies 154$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 154$																							
Contingencies -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Youth	Programs -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 110,741$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 110,741$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 110,741$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 110,741$													

Total	Expenditures 132,815$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 132,815$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (132,815)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (132,815)$											

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Capital	Reserve	Transfer -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Interfund	Transfer-Excess/Shortage	DS	Revenues -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (132,815)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (132,815)$											



Page 11

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Interest	Rate: 2.375%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/24 $410,000
Interest	Rate: 2.40%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/25 $420,000
Interest	Rate: 2.50%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/26 $430,000
Interest	Rate: 2.625%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/27 $440,000
Interest	Rate: 3.00%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/31 $1,910,000
Interest	Rate: 3.125%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/34 $1,420,000

Bonds	outstanding	-	9/30/2023 $5,030,000
Less: May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) $0
Current	Bonds	Outstanding 5,030,000$					

Interest	Rate: 2.375%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/35 $775,000.00
Interest	Rate: 2.625%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/40 $1,715,000.00

Bonds	outstanding	-	9/30/2023 $2,490,000.00
Less: May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) $0.00
Current	Bonds	Outstanding 2,490,000$					

Total	Current	Bonds	Outstanding 7,520,000$					

Long	Term	Debt	Report
FY	2024

Series	2016,	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2020,	Special	Assessment	Bonds



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Page 12

SAMPSON	CREEK
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Check Run Summary

November 16, 2023

DATE CHECK NUMBERS AMOUNT

10/20/2023 8283-8290 $11,598.59

10/25/2023 8291-8293 $7,068.46

10/30/2023 8294 $462.00

11/8/2023 8295-8310 $77,579.21

Total $96,708.26

GENERAL	FUND



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/08/23 PAGE   13
*** CHECK NOS. 008283-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

10/20/23 00413 8/17/23 230844   202308 320-57200-54500 * 480.00
SVCS-08/23

BEACON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC. 480.00 008283
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/23 00435 9/30/23 59010134 202309 310-51300-48000 * 68.00

LEGAL AD#9237978
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC 68.00 008284

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/23 00371 10/20/23 559090   202310 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 231.00 008285

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/23 00397 9/21/23 19-1170  202309 320-57200-34501 * 4,884.00

SVCS-09/23
CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY 4,884.00 008286

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/23 00319 10/04/23 1110956- 202310 320-57200-41050 * 654.98

SVCS-10/23
COMCAST 654.98 008287

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/23 00031 10/02/23 1214348  202309 320-54100-46300 * 2,280.00

LAKE MAINT-09/23
10/02/23 1287378  202310 320-54100-46300 * 2,360.00

LAKE MAINT-10/23
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 4,640.00 008288

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/23 00431 10/09/23 3470-092 202309 320-57200-41000 * 81.00

PURCHASES THRU 10/09/23
10/09/23 3470-092 202309 320-57200-54600 * 468.16

PURCHASES THRU 10/09/23
10/09/23 3470-092 202309 300-36900-10000 * 10.10-

PURCHASES THRU 10/09/23
TRUIST BANK 539.06 008289

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/23 00253 10/12/23 72908066 202310 320-57200-45400 * 101.55

SVCS-10/23
VECTOR SECURITY INC. 101.55 008290

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/23 00371 10/20/23 559498   202310 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF-DUTY POLICE-10/20/23
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 231.00 008291

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/23 00022 10/16/23 82743242 202310 320-54100-43100 * 1,129.96

SERVICE THRU 10/06/2023
JEA 1,129.96 008292

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/08/23 PAGE   14
*** CHECK NOS. 008283-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

10/25/23 00388 10/09/23 2064-DEP 202310 320-57200-52005 * 5,707.50
DEPOSIT-HOLIDAY LIGHTING

M & G HOLIDAY & EVENT LIGHTING 5,707.50 008293
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/23 00371 10/28/23 566182   202310 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF-DUTY POLICE-10/28/23
10/29/23 566949   202310 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF-DUTY POLICE-10/29/23
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC 462.00 008294

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00443 9/25/23 8611415  202309 320-54100-46201 * 1,061.75

IRRIGATION REPAIR
9/27/23 8622325  202309 320-54100-46201 * 456.12

BACKFILL HOLES-SOCCER FLD
10/20/23 8643473  202310 320-54100-46201 * 2,073.00

REPAIR MAINLINE
10/20/23 8643474  202310 320-54100-46201 * 1,103.00

REPLACE WEEPING VALVE
10/20/23 8643475  202310 320-54100-46201 * 1,181.00

MAINLINE REPAIR
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 5,874.87 008295

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00437 10/25/23 1179-NOV 202311 320-57200-45200 * 1,850.00

NOV 23 POOL MAINTENANCE
10/25/23 1179-OCT 202310 320-57200-45200 * 91.40

POOL CHEMICALS
C BUSS ENTERPRISES 1,941.40 008296

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00048 10/25/23 51813149 202310 320-57200-54600 * 78.65

FIRST AID CABINET
CINTAS CORPORATION 78.65 008297

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00319 10/28/23 1110618- 202311 320-57200-41000 * 351.63

SERVICE THRU 12/07/2023
COMCAST 351.63 008298

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00334 11/01/23 23356477 202310 320-57200-54600 * 119.77

WATER COOLER RENTAL
CRYSTAL SPRINGS 119.77 008299

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00015 10/02/23 88394    202310 310-51300-54000 * 175.00

FY24 ANNUAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 175.00 008300

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00016 11/06/23 OCT-23   202310 320-54100-43000 * 2,376.22

SERVICE THRU 11/06/2023
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 2,376.22 008301

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/08/23 PAGE   15
*** CHECK NOS. 008283-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

11/08/23 00131 11/01/23 402 202311 310-51300-34000 * 5,216.67
NOV 23 MGMT FEES

11/01/23 402 202311 310-51300-35100 * 88.33
INFO TECHNOLOGY

11/01/23 402 202311 310-51300-31300 * 176.67
DISSEMINATION

11/01/23 402 202311 310-51300-42500 * 3.90
COPIES

11/01/23 402 202311 310-51300-41000 * 24.54
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,510.11 008302
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00285 10/01/23 JAK10230 202310 320-57200-45300 * 1,611.00

OCT 23 JANITORIAL SVCS.
11/01/23 JAK11230 202311 320-57200-45300 * 1,611.00

NOV 23 JANITORIAL SVCS.
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 3,222.00 008303

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00430 10/31/23 3298046  202309 310-51300-31500 * 1,476.76

LEGAL FEES THRU 9/30/2023
KUTAK ROCK LLP 1,476.76 008304

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00247 11/07/23 189995   202310 310-51300-31100 * 336.25

SERVICE THRU 10/31/2023
MATTHEW BROADUS ADVERTISING, INC. 336.25 008305

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00019 11/01/23 53894366 202311 320-57200-54500 * 659.00

SENTRICON COVERAGE
NADER'S PEST RAIDERS, INC. 659.00 008306

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00467 10/30/23 567574   202310 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF-DUTY POLICE-10/30/23
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008307

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00447 10/20/23 9796 202310 320-54100-46201 * 12,700.00

TREE TRIMMING
11/03/23 9819 202311 320-54100-46201 * 12,900.00

TREE TRIMMING
TREECO 25,600.00 008308

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00399 10/23/23 99475839 202310 320-57200-41000 * 36.07

SERVICE THRU 10/23/2023
VERIZON 36.07 008309

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/08/23 00377 10/31/23 414789   202310 320-54100-34000 * 14,510.66

OCT 23 MGMT FEES

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/08/23 PAGE   16
*** CHECK NOS. 008283-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

10/31/23 415006   202310 320-57200-51000 * 154.41
COMPUTER/MONITOR

10/31/23 415006   202310 320-57200-49400 * 174.76
FAST SIGNS-EVENT

10/31/23 415006   202310 320-57200-54600 * 239.99
SYSTEM STAGE SPEAKER

11/02/23 414803   202311 320-54100-34000 * 14,510.66
NOV 23 MGMT FEES

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC 29,590.48 008310
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 96,708.26

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 96,708.26

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



001.320.57200.54500



001.310.51300.48000



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

10/20/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

559090

BILLED FROM

ANGIE KASTING

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2554695 10/19/23 05:33 PM

09:33 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)

001.320.57200.34500



Transaction #: 50322
Date: 10/20/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2554695 559090 10/19/2023
16:33 - 20:33

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Statistic Sheet

Samson Creek CDD

St Johns Golf Community 

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS

Thursday, October 19, 2023 SJSO23CAD252284 5:30 P.M. 9:30 PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Sergeant Casey Romein #10343

Total Contacts: 5        Citations: 2          Warnings: 3                                          TOP SPEED MPH 53MPH

RollKall Invoice#:

RollKall Invoice#: 2554695

Activity Log
 .
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (53mph)
• (Vehicle) driver was warned for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (53mph)
• (Vehicle) driver was warned for running the stop sign at St Johns Golf Drive / Remmington Ct. (1st 

violation) 
• (Vehicle) owner was warned for illegally parking on Foxtail Court (1st violation) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (50mph)



Information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 

whom it is addressed. 

Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly 

prohibited

Central Security Agency
2131 A State Road 16
St Augustine, FL  32084
904-458-5555
billing@centsec.us
www.centsec.us

BILL TO
Sampson Creek Community 
Development District
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr
Saint Augustine, FL  
320921053
USA

INVOICE 19-1170

DATE 09/21/2023    TERMS Net 15

DUE DATE 10/06/2023

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Sampson 
Creek Officer

September Week 1 16 32.00 512.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

September Week 2 40 32.00 1,280.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

September Week 3 40 32.00 1,280.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

September Week 4 40 32.00 1,280.00T

Sampson 
Creek Officer

September Week 5 1 32.00 32.00T

Sampson 
Creek Patrol 
Vehicle

Monthly Direct Billed 1 500.00 500.00T

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. 
We greatly appreciate the opportunity.

FEIN #46-3475536

SUBTOTAL 4,884.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 4,884.00

TOTAL DUE $4,884.00

001.320.57200.34501



001.320.57200.41050
Oct 2023









MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

  Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122
(904) 262-5500

BALANCEDATEACCOUNT NUMBER

ADDRESSEE
$2,280.0010/2/2023707136Please check if address below is incorrect and indicate change on reverse side

SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES
219  St Johns Golf Dr
St. Augustine, FL 32092

The Lake Doctors
 Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122

Please Return this portion with your paymentPlease Return this portion with your payment00000000014920001000000012143400000022800019

SRSSBLU_1|0000000205886|1|0000000121434|4|4|false|Page 1 of 1|false|20231002124840|0

PO #PO #InvoiceInvoice 121434B121434BInvoice Due DateInvoice Due Date 10/1/202310/1/2023

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$380.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Water Management - Zone 1,Water Management -
Zone 2,Water Management - Zone 3,Water
Management - Zone 4,Water Management - Zone
5,Water Management - Zone 6

Water Management - Zone 1,Water Management -
Zone 2,Water Management - Zone 3,Water
Management - Zone 4,Water Management - Zone
5,Water Management - Zone 6

QuantityQuantity TaxAmount Tax TotalTotalInvoice DateInvoice Date Description AmountDescription

219  St Johns Golf Dr   St. Augustine, FL 32092219  St Johns Golf Dr   St. Augustine, FL 32092

9/1/20239/1/2023

Please remit payment for this month's invoice.Please remit payment for this month's invoice.

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments,Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, $0.00$0.00CreditsCredits

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
$0.00$0.00AdjustmentAdjustment

AMOUNT DUE

This Invoice Total:This Invoice Total:$4640.00$4640.00Total Account Balance including this invoice:Total Account Balance including this invoice: $2280.00$2280.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACHClick the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Corporate AddressCorporate AddressCustomer #:Customer #: 707136707136

4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 1554651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155AF01BA4EAF01BA4EPortal Registration #:Portal Registration #:
Jacksonville, FL 32256Jacksonville, FL 32256

www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/Customer Portal Link:Customer Portal Link:

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact informationSet Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information

001.320.54100.46300
Sept 2023



MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

  Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122
(904) 262-5500

BALANCEDATEACCOUNT NUMBER

ADDRESSEE
$2,360.0010/2/2023707136Please check if address below is incorrect and indicate change on reverse side

SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES
219  St Johns Golf Dr
St. Augustine, FL 32092

The Lake Doctors
 Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122

Please Return this portion with your paymentPlease Return this portion with your payment00000000014920001000000012873700000023600076

SRSSBLU_1|0000000205886|1|0000000128737|4|4|false|Page 1 of 1|false|20231002025636|0

PO #PO #InvoiceInvoice 128737B128737BInvoice Due DateInvoice Due Date 10/31/202310/31/2023

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$393.35

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.35

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.35

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.35

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$393.33

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Water Management - Zone 1,Water Management -
Zone 2,Water Management - Zone 3,Water
Management - Zone 4,Water Management - Zone
5,Water Management - Zone 6

Water Management - Zone 1,Water Management -
Zone 2,Water Management - Zone 3,Water
Management - Zone 4,Water Management - Zone
5,Water Management - Zone 6

QuantityQuantity TaxAmount Tax TotalTotalInvoice DateInvoice Date Description AmountDescription

219  St Johns Golf Dr   St. Augustine, FL 32092219  St Johns Golf Dr   St. Augustine, FL 32092

10/1/202310/1/2023

Please remit payment for this month's invoice.Please remit payment for this month's invoice.

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments,Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, $0.00$0.00CreditsCredits

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
$0.00$0.00AdjustmentAdjustment

AMOUNT DUE

This Invoice Total:This Invoice Total:$4640.00$4640.00Total Account Balance including this invoice:Total Account Balance including this invoice: $2360.00$2360.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACHClick the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Corporate AddressCorporate AddressCustomer #:Customer #: 707136707136

4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 1554651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155AF01BA4EAF01BA4EPortal Registration #:Portal Registration #:
Jacksonville, FL 32256Jacksonville, FL 32256

www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/Customer Portal Link:Customer Portal Link:

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact informationSet Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information

001.320.54100.46300
Oct 2023



001.320.57200.41000 $81.00
001.320.57200.54600 $468.16
001.300.36900.10000 ($10.10)
Sept 2023









1 of 2

Sharyn Henning Monday, September 11, 2023 at 11:42:11 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Constant Contact Payment Receipt for Leah Tincher
Date: Monday, September 11, 2023 at 11:40:46 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: SJGCC manager <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com>
To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Constant Contact Billing <notification@constantcontact.com>
Date: Sat, Sep 9, 2023 at 3:44 AM
Subject: Constant Contact Payment Receipt for Leah Tincher
To: <sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com>

Payment Receipt for September 9, 2023
Thank you for your recent payment. Your payment receipt is found below.

Attention: Leah Tincher
Governmental Management Services
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise, FL 33351
US
904-599-9093

User Name:  ltincher
Today's Date:  September 9, 2023

Payment Date:  September 9, 2023
Payment Method:  MC (last 4 digits: 7282)
Amount:  $81.00

Thank you for your payment!

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain areas.

You can view payment receipts at any time in the Billing tab of your account.

Important Notice: To help maintain Constant Contact's strong sending reputation,
we have implemented a monthly email send allowance and overage fee if the

mailto:notification@constantcontact.com
mailto:sjgccmanager@rmsnf.com


2 of 2

allowance is exceeded. This charge will be reflected on your next invoice, if you
exceed the allowance. While most of our customers won't be impacted, click here
to learn more.

We appreciate your business.
Best Regards,
Constant Contact Billing
1601 Trapelo Road, Suite 329 - Waltham, MA 02451

Questions? Please give us a call!
US / Canada Toll Free: (855) 229-5506
UK Toll Free: 0808-234-0942
Outside US / Canada: 0808-234-0945

Need to cancel your account? Just give us a call!
US / Canada Toll Free: 855-229-5506
UK Toll Free: 0808-234-0945
Outside US / Canada: +1 781-472-8120

Please do not reply to this email, as the reply address does not go to a monitored
mailbox. If you have additional questions, please visit our Help Center at
https://www.constantcontact.com/help.

©2023 Constant Contact

https://knowledgebase.constantcontact.com/articles/KnowledgeBase/46046-Constant-Contact-s-email-send-limit-and-overage-fee?lang=en_US
https://www.constantcontact.com/help




001.320.57200.45400
Oct 2023





Invoice

INVOICE DATE

10/20/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

559498

BILLED FROM

ANGIE KASTING

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2556761 10/20/23 09:06 AM

01:06 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00



Transaction #: 50411
Date: 10/20/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2556761 559498 10/20/2023
08:06 - 12:06

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Statistic Sheet

Samson Creek CDD

St Johns Golf Community 

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS

Friday, October 20, 2023 SJSO23CAD252704 9:00 A.M. 1:00 PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Sergeant Casey Romein #10343

Total Contacts: 6        Citations: 3           Warnings: 3                                         TOP SPEED 61MPH

RollKall Invoice#:

RollKall Invoice#: 2556761

Activity Log
 .
• (Vehicle) owner was warned for illegally parking on Remmington Court (1st violation) 
• (Vehicle) owner was warned for illegally parking on Hampton Crossing Way (1st violation) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (61mph)
• (Vehicle) driver was warned for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (53mph) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (56mph) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for running the stop sign at Eagle Point Drive / Meadow View Lane 











ESTIMATE

M&G Holiday Lighting

4845 Belle Terre Pkwy
Palm Coast, FL 32164

holiday@mgbusinessventures.com
+1 (904) 679-1150

St. Johns Golf and Country Club - Sampson Creek CDD

Bill to

St. Johns Golf and Country Club - Sampson
Creek CDD
205 St. Johns Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32095

Ship to

St. Johns Golf and Country Club - Sampson
Creek CDD
205 St. Johns Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32095

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 2064
Estimate date: 10/09/2023

# Date Product or service SKU Amount

1. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $125.00

CLUBHOUSE / AMENITY CENTER - Re-Install 2, 36” pre-lit wreaths with custom bow to both the clubhouse as well as the
amenity buildings

2. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $1,368.50

Re-Install WW C7 lighting to amenity and golf clubhouse facia / gutter line

3. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $2,250.00

COURTYARD / NEIGHBORHOOD ENTRANCES - Re-Install 36” pre-lit wreaths with custom bows and pre-lit garland to 24
posts

4. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $62.50

ENTRANCE - Re-Install 1, 48” pre-lit wreath to the bridge at entrance with custom bow

5. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $87.50

Re-Install C7 WW lights to bridge at the entrance

6. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $855.00

Re-Wrap 4 tree trunks on the west shoulder of the main entrance and 5 in the median of the main entrance with WW minis up
11’ (3” spacing)

7. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $625.00

Re-Install, 24, 10” WW LED spheres. 8 per tree (center median only). These would be affixed into the lower branches all at
similar height just above the trunk

8. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $781.25

Re-Install 20, 15” WW LED snowflakes. 4 per tree on the entrance side. These to be affixed just above the trunk at similar
heights just above the trunk.

mailto:holiday@mgbusinessventures.com
tel:+1 9046791150


9. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $125.00

Re-Install 2, 36” pre-lit wreaths with pre-lit garland to the 2 front entrance median light posts

10. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $154.00

Re-Install C7 WW lights to the neighborhood signs at the entrance

11. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $1,125.00

Re-Install 6, 5’ snowflakes and pre-lit garland to front entrance posts

12. Holiday Lighting - Reinstall $781.25

Re-Install 5 holiday flags

13. Equipment charges $825.00

Boom Rental for Install and Removal - Truck Rental

14. Removal $1,500.00

Removal of Lights and Decor at the end of the season

15. Storage $625.00

Storage of Holiday lights and decor till the next season

16. Miscellaneous - Wire - Plugs, Supplies, etc $125.00

Miscellaneous - Wire - Plugs, Supplies, etc

Total $11,415.00

Paid in Full



Transaction #: 51298
Date: 10/30/2023
Total Amount: $462.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2588455 566182 10/28/2023
17:00 - 21:00

St Johns Golf - Leo Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

2591213 566949 10/29/2023
16:28 - 20:28

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $440.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $440.00

RollKall Fees $22.00

Tax $0.00

Total $462.00



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

10/29/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

566182

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2588455 10/28/23 06:00 PM

10:00 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

10/30/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

566949

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2591213 10/29/23 05:28 PM

09:28 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Statistic Sheet

Samson Creek CDD

St Johns Golf Community 

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS

Saturday, October 28, 2023 SJSO23CAD259601 6:00 P.M. 10:00 PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Sergeant Casey Romein #10343

Total Contacts: 6       Citations: 3           Warnings: 3                                         TOP SPEED 69MPH

RollKall Invoice#:

RollKall Invoice#: 25588455

Activity Log
 .
• (Vehicle) owner was warned for illegally parking on Eagle Point Drive (1st violation) 
• (Vehicle) owner was warned for illegally parking on Hampton Crossing Way (1st violation) 
• (Vehicle) owner was warned for illegally parking on Glenfield Crosswing Way (1st violation) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (50mph) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (69mph) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on St Johns Golf Drive (37mph) 



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Statistic Sheet

Samson Creek CDD

St Johns Golf Community 

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS

Sunday, October 29, 2023 SJSO23CAD260294 6:00 P.M. 10:00 PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Sergeant Casey Romein #10343

Total Contacts: 5       Citations: 3           Warnings: 2                                      

RollKall Invoice#:

RollKall Invoice#: 2591213

Activity Log
 .
• (Vehicle) owner was warned for illegally parking on Eagle Point Drive (1st violation) 
• (Vehicle) owner was warned for illegally parking on Eagle Point Drive (1st violation) 
• (Vehicle) owner was cited for illegally parking on Glenfield Crosswing Way 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for not stopping at the stop sign on Eagle Point Drive / Meadow View Lane 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for not stopping at the stop sign on St Johns Golf Drive / Remmington Court 



























1 of 3

Sharyn Henning Thursday, October 26, 2023 at 14:22:38 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8643475, Inv. 8643474, Inv. 8643473
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 at 2:21:40 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
CC: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Attachments: image001.png
Thanks Douglas,

Sharyn, this is good to pay

Thank you

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com

On Oct 26, 2023, at 2:20 PM, Douglas W. Macke 
<dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com> wrote:

Everything, looks good from me, all work done on main line along leo maquire, 
thank you Douglas
 
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:55 AM
To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com


2 of 3

Cc: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Subject: Fwd: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8643475, Inv. 8643474, Inv. 8643473
 
Good Morning Douglas, 
 
I just wanted to run these invoices by you to make sure the work was completed 
before approving for payment.
 
Thank you
 

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Sandra Northrup <Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com>
Subject: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8643475, Inv. 8643474, Inv. 
8643473
Date: October 25, 2023 at 9:54:54 AM EDT
To: "shenning@gmssf.com" <shenning@gmssf.com>
Cc: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
 
Please see attached for 3 new invoices.
 
Thank you,
 
Sandra Northrup
Branch Administrator
BrightView Landscape Services
South Jacksonville / 34610
11530 Davis Creek Court

mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


3 of 3

Jacksonville FL 32256
______________________________________
tel: (904) 292-0716 x12     fax (904) 292-1014
 

www.brightview.com
 

http://www.brightview.com/










1 of 3

Sharyn Henning Thursday, October 26, 2023 at 14:22:38 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8643475, Inv. 8643474, Inv. 8643473
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 at 2:21:40 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
CC: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Attachments: image001.png
Thanks Douglas,

Sharyn, this is good to pay

Thank you

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com

On Oct 26, 2023, at 2:20 PM, Douglas W. Macke 
<dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com> wrote:

Everything, looks good from me, all work done on main line along leo maquire, 
thank you Douglas
 
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:55 AM
To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com


2 of 3

Cc: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Subject: Fwd: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8643475, Inv. 8643474, Inv. 8643473
 
Good Morning Douglas, 
 
I just wanted to run these invoices by you to make sure the work was completed 
before approving for payment.
 
Thank you
 

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Sandra Northrup <Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com>
Subject: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8643475, Inv. 8643474, Inv. 
8643473
Date: October 25, 2023 at 9:54:54 AM EDT
To: "shenning@gmssf.com" <shenning@gmssf.com>
Cc: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
 
Please see attached for 3 new invoices.
 
Thank you,
 
Sandra Northrup
Branch Administrator
BrightView Landscape Services
South Jacksonville / 34610
11530 Davis Creek Court

mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


3 of 3

Jacksonville FL 32256
______________________________________
tel: (904) 292-0716 x12     fax (904) 292-1014
 

www.brightview.com
 

http://www.brightview.com/










1 of 3

Sharyn Henning Thursday, October 26, 2023 at 14:22:38 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8643475, Inv. 8643474, Inv. 8643473
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 at 2:21:40 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>
CC: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Attachments: image001.png
Thanks Douglas,

Sharyn, this is good to pay

Thank you

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com

On Oct 26, 2023, at 2:20 PM, Douglas W. Macke 
<dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com> wrote:

Everything, looks good from me, all work done on main line along leo maquire, 
thank you Douglas
 
From: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:55 AM
To: Douglas W. Macke <dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com>

mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:dmacke@vestapropertyservices.com


2 of 3

Cc: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>
Subject: Fwd: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8643475, Inv. 8643474, Inv. 8643473
 
Good Morning Douglas, 
 
I just wanted to run these invoices by you to make sure the work was completed 
before approving for payment.
 
Thank you
 

Daniel Laughlin
Governmental Management Services, LLC
District Manager
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092
(904)-940-5850 x401 (Office)
(904)-940-5899 (Fax) 
dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Sandra Northrup <Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com>
Subject: Sampson Creek - Inv. 8643475, Inv. 8643474, Inv. 
8643473
Date: October 25, 2023 at 9:54:54 AM EDT
To: "shenning@gmssf.com" <shenning@gmssf.com>
Cc: Daniel Laughlin <dlaughlin@gmsnf.com>
 
Please see attached for 3 new invoices.
 
Thank you,
 
Sandra Northrup
Branch Administrator
BrightView Landscape Services
South Jacksonville / 34610
11530 Davis Creek Court

mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com
mailto:Sandra.Northrup@brightview.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:dlaughlin@gmsnf.com


3 of 3

Jacksonville FL 32256
______________________________________
tel: (904) 292-0716 x12     fax (904) 292-1014
 

www.brightview.com
 

http://www.brightview.com/


152 Lipizzan Trail
Saint Augustine, FL  32095

clayton@cbussenterprises.com
www.cbussenterprises.com

Invoice  1179

BILL TO SHIP TO

St. Johns Golf and Country 
Club
219 St Johns Golf Dr.
Saint Augustine, FL  32092

St. Johns Golf and Country Club
219 St Johns Golf Dr.
Saint Augustine, FL  32092

DATE
10/25/2023

PLEASE PAY
$1,941.40

DUE DATE
11/01/2023

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

10/25/2023 TRICHLOR PER LB 4 7.95 31.80

10/25/2023 SULFURIC ACID PER GAL 3 8.70 26.10

10/25/2023 CAL HYPO PER LB 3 4.50 13.50

10/25/2023 GUTTER GRATE 2X4 GRATE FOR GUTTER, PER EACH 2 10.00 20.00

11/01/2023 POOL SERVICE NOVEMBER POOL SERVICE 1 1,850.00 1,850.00

SUBTOTAL 1,941.40
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 1,941.40

TOTAL DUE $1,941.40

THANK YOU.













1-800-4-WATERS (1-800-492-8377) www.Crystal-Springs.com

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Upcoming Delivery Dates

November 2023 December 2023
Monday 6 Monday 4
Monday 20 Monday 18

Sip more, spend less. Get K-Cup(R) pods delivered
to your door with a special offer of 10% off select
flavors including coffee, hot chocolate, and lattes.

Visit us at www.water.com\selfserve and stock up now!

Customer Account#:980956523356477

SAMPSON CREEK CDD Invoice Date: 11-01-23
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR Invoice #: 23356477 110123
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 Purchase Order #:

Previous Balance 221.68
10-18-23 Payment - Thank You -221.68

Remaining Balance 0.00

10-09-23 T232826970016 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 5G PURIFIED WATER 8 5.99 47.92
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 8 6.00 48.00
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN -11 6.00 -66.00
DELIVERY FEE 1 13.99 13.99
Sales Tax 0.00

43.91

Rec'd By:

Did you know that in addition to the top left corner of this bill, you can also find your delivery schedule at water.com/myaccount? Online you
can also easily skip or add a delivery as needed.

$221.68 $221.68 $119.77 $119.77

Customer Account#: 980956523356477
Due By: Upon Receipt

200 Eagles Landing Blvd Late Fees May Apply After: 11-24-23
Lakeland, FL 33810 Total Amount Due: $119.77

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
MARC ROUSSEAU
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

CRYSTAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 660579
DALLAS, TX 75266-0579

020310 100124 09809565233564772 0011977 5 0011977 5 3



Date Détails Qty . Each Amount Date Détails Qty . Each Amount

Date Détails Qty . Each Amount Date Détails Qty . Each Amount

Customer Account#:980956523356477 Invoice #:23356477 110123

Page 2 of 3

10-23-23 T232966970035 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 5G PURIFIED WATER 11 5.99 65.89
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 11 6.00 66.00
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN -14 6.00 -84.00
DELIVERY FEE 1 13.99 13.99
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 61.88

R2330321085775 BOTTOM LOAD HOT AND COLD COOLER WITH SMARTFLO 1 6.99 6.99
BOTTOM LOAD HOT AND COLD COOLER WITH SMARTFLO 1 6.99 6.99
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 13.98

Total New Charges: 119.77



Page 3 of 3



10.31.2023

TALBXW1
WSH







Sampson Creek CDD
FPL Electric

Code to 001.320.54100.43000

October-23

08744-67061 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR 25.66$                    

16229-99512 219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool 1,207.49$               

19350-09421 211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES 178.61$                  

46974-44356 9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 27.91$                    

55613-33054 2125 County Road 210 W 56.32$                    

59216-52565 205 St. John's Golf Drive -$                       

61084-35154 944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 28.01$                    

80369-00598 205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub 563.01$                  

72556-88074 Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights -$                       

33381-88364 1574 Drury Court #1 289.21$                  
 

Total 2,376.22$               
***V#16

***PLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE.  THANKS!



CURRENT BILL

$27.91
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Nov 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 27.67
Payments received -27.67

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 27.91

Total amount you owe $27.91

(See page 2 for bill details.)

Subscribe to FPL SolarTogether® and enjoy solar energy with zero upfront 
costs and no rooftop panels. Available if you lease or own.
FPL.com/SolarTogetherSMB

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Oct 6, 2023 to Nov 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Nov 6, 2023
Account Number: 46974-44356
Service Address:

9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY # 2
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

46974-44356 $27.91 Nov 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304469744435651972000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
60 kWh

48 kWh

36 kWh

24 kWh

12 kWh

0 kWh             

 N D J F M A M J J A S O N
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after January 24, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/energy-my-way/solar/solartogether-business.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 46974-44356

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and 
billing info from your mobile device. 

Download now  › 

Watch savings add up 
Receive a monthly bill credit by allowing FPL 
Business On Call® to cycle off your A/C when 
necessary. 

See if you qualify  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL 
earned top national honors for service 
reliability. 

See more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 27.67
Payment received - Thank you −27.67
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Minimum base bill charge: $9.45
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $3.80
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $1.26

Electric service amount 27.19

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.70
Taxes and charges 0.70

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $27.91

Total amount you owe $27.91

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94682. Next meter reading Dec 5, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 16015 15975 40

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Nov 6, 2023 Oct 6, 2023 Nov 4, 2022
kWh Used 40 36 37
Service days 31 29 29
kWh/day 1 1 1
Amount $27.91 $27.67 $27.37

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html


CURRENT BILL

$25.66
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Nov 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payments received -25.66

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 25.66

Total amount you owe $25.66

(See page 2 for bill details.)

Subscribe to FPL SolarTogether® and enjoy solar energy with zero upfront 
costs and no rooftop panels. Available if you lease or own.
FPL.com/SolarTogetherSMB

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Oct 6, 2023 to Nov 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Nov 6, 2023
Account Number: 08744-67061
Service Address:

380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

08744-67061 $25.66 Nov 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304087446706126652000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
5 kWh

4 kWh

3 kWh

2 kWh

1 kWh

0 kWh             

 N D J F M A M J J A S O N
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after January 24, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/energy-my-way/solar/solartogether-business.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 08744-67061

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and 
billing info from your mobile device. 

Download now  › 

Watch savings add up 
Receive a monthly bill credit by allowing FPL 
Business On Call® to cycle off your A/C when 
necessary. 

See if you qualify  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL 
earned top national honors for service 
reliability. 

See more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payment received - Thank you −25.66
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Minimum base bill charge: $12.32
Non-fuel energy charge:

$0.094820 per kWh

Fuel charge: $0.031510 per kWh

Electric service amount 25.00

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.64
Taxes and charges 0.64

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $25.66

Total amount you owe $25.66

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Dec 5, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 00000 00000 0

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Nov 6, 2023 Oct 6, 2023 Nov 4, 2022
kWh Used 0 0 0
Service days 31 29 29
kWh/day 0 0 0
Amount $25.66 $25.66 $25.66

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html


CURRENT BILL

$563.01
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Nov 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 720.92
Payments received -720.92

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 563.01

Total amount you owe $563.01

(See page 2 for bill details.)

Subscribe to FPL SolarTogether® and enjoy solar energy with zero upfront 
costs and no rooftop panels. Available if you lease or own.
FPL.com/SolarTogetherSMB

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Oct 6, 2023 to Nov 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Nov 6, 2023
Account Number: 80369-00598
Service Address:

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # SWIMCLUB
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

80369-00598 $563.01 Nov 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304803690059851036500000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
10,350 kWh

8,280 kWh

6,210 kWh

4,140 kWh

2,070 kWh

0 kWh             

 N D J F M A M J J A S O N
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after January 24, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/energy-my-way/solar/solartogether-business.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 80369-00598

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and 
billing info from your mobile device. 

Download now  › 

Watch savings add up 
Receive a monthly bill credit by allowing FPL 
Business On Call® to cycle off your A/C when 
necessary. 

See if you qualify  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL 
earned top national honors for service 
reliability. 

See more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 720.92
Payment received - Thank you −720.92
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: $29.98
Non-fuel: ( $0.034670 per kWh) $165.62
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $150.52
Demand: ($12.65 per KW) $202.40

Electric service amount 548.52

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 14.08
Taxes and charges 14.08

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.41
Total new charges $563.01

Total amount you owe $563.01

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLJ3017. Next meter reading Dec 5, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 12017 07240 4777
Demand KW 16.18 16

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Nov 6, 2023 Oct 6, 2023 Nov 4, 2022
kWh Used 4777 6146 5676
Service days 31 29 29
kWh/day 154 211 195
Amount $563.01 $720.92 $648.69

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html


CURRENT BILL

$1,207.49
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Nov 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 999.88
Payments received -999.88

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 1,207.49

Total amount you owe $1,207.49

(See page 2 for bill details.)

Subscribe to FPL SolarTogether® and enjoy solar energy with zero upfront 
costs and no rooftop panels. Available if you lease or own.
FPL.com/SolarTogetherSMB

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Oct 6, 2023 to Nov 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Nov 6, 2023
Account Number: 16229-99512
Service Address:

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # POOL
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

16229-99512 $1,207.49 Nov 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304162299951279470210000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
16,850 kWh

13,480 kWh

10,110 kWh

6,740 kWh

3,370 kWh

0 kWh             

 N D J F M A M J J A S O N
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after January 24, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/energy-my-way/solar/solartogether-business.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 16229-99512

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and 
billing info from your mobile device. 

Download now  › 

Watch savings add up 
Receive a monthly bill credit by allowing FPL 
Business On Call® to cycle off your A/C when 
necessary. 

See if you qualify  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL 
earned top national honors for service 
reliability. 

See more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 999.88
Payment received - Thank you −999.88
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: $29.98
Non-fuel: ( $0.034670 per kWh) $461.43
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $419.37
Demand: ($12.65 per KW) $265.65

Electric service amount 1,176.43

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 30.19
Taxes and charges 30.19

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.87
Total new charges $1,207.49

Total amount you owe $1,207.49

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLL8671. Next meter reading Dec 5, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 54551 41242 13309
Demand KW 20.64 21

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Nov 6, 2023 Oct 6, 2023 Nov 4, 2022
kWh Used 13309 10635 11598
Service days 31 29 29
kWh/day 429 366 399
Amount $1,207.49 $999.88 $1,015.34

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html


CURRENT BILL

$56.32
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Nov 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 46.84
Payments received -46.84

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 56.32

Total amount you owe $56.32

(See page 2 for bill details.)

Subscribe to FPL SolarTogether® and enjoy solar energy with zero upfront 
costs and no rooftop panels. Available if you lease or own.
FPL.com/SolarTogetherSMB

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Oct 6, 2023 to Nov 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Nov 6, 2023
Account Number: 55613-33054
Service Address:

2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

55613-33054 $56.32 Nov 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304556133305462365000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
750 kWh

600 kWh

450 kWh

300 kWh

150 kWh

0 kWh             

 N D J F M A M J J A S O N
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after January 24, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/energy-my-way/solar/solartogether-business.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 55613-33054

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and 
billing info from your mobile device. 

Download now  › 

Watch savings add up 
Receive a monthly bill credit by allowing FPL 
Business On Call® to cycle off your A/C when 
necessary. 

See if you qualify  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL 
earned top national honors for service 
reliability. 

See more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 46.84
Payment received - Thank you −46.84
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $31.67
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $10.52

Electric service amount 54.87

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 1.41
Taxes and charges 1.41

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.04
Total new charges $56.32

Total amount you owe $56.32

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Dec 5, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 89589 89255 334

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Nov 6, 2023 Oct 6, 2023 Nov 4, 2022
kWh Used 334 261 335
Service days 31 29 29
kWh/day 11 9 12
Amount $56.32 $46.84 $51.04

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html


CURRENT BILL

$28.01
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Nov 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 27.73
Payments received -27.73

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 28.01

Total amount you owe $28.01

(See page 2 for bill details.)

Subscribe to FPL SolarTogether® and enjoy solar energy with zero upfront 
costs and no rooftop panels. Available if you lease or own.
FPL.com/SolarTogetherSMB

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Oct 6, 2023 to Nov 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Nov 6, 2023
Account Number: 61084-35154
Service Address:

944 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

61084-35154 $28.01 Nov 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304610843515401082000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
60 kWh

48 kWh

36 kWh

24 kWh

12 kWh

0 kWh             

 N D J F M A M J J A S O N
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after January 24, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/energy-my-way/solar/solartogether-business.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 61084-35154

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and 
billing info from your mobile device. 

Download now  › 

Watch savings add up 
Receive a monthly bill credit by allowing FPL 
Business On Call® to cycle off your A/C when 
necessary. 

See if you qualify  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL 
earned top national honors for service 
reliability. 

See more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 27.73
Payment received - Thank you −27.73
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Minimum base bill charge: $9.30
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $3.99
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $1.32

Electric service amount 27.29

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.70
Taxes and charges 0.70

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $28.01

Total amount you owe $28.01

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94705. Next meter reading Dec 5, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 19463 19421 42

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Nov 6, 2023 Oct 6, 2023 Nov 4, 2022
kWh Used 42 37 38
Service days 31 29 29
kWh/day 1 1 1
Amount $28.01 $27.73 $27.44

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html


CURRENT BILL

$56.32
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Nov 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 46.84
Payments received -46.84

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 56.32

Total amount you owe $56.32

(See page 2 for bill details.)

Subscribe to FPL SolarTogether® and enjoy solar energy with zero upfront 
costs and no rooftop panels. Available if you lease or own.
FPL.com/SolarTogetherSMB

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Oct 6, 2023 to Nov 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Nov 6, 2023
Account Number: 55613-33054
Service Address:

2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

55613-33054 $56.32 Nov 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304556133305462365000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
750 kWh

600 kWh

450 kWh

300 kWh

150 kWh

0 kWh             

 N D J F M A M J J A S O N
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after January 24, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/energy-my-way/solar/solartogether-business.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 55613-33054

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and 
billing info from your mobile device. 

Download now  › 

Watch savings add up 
Receive a monthly bill credit by allowing FPL 
Business On Call® to cycle off your A/C when 
necessary. 

See if you qualify  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL 
earned top national honors for service 
reliability. 

See more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 46.84
Payment received - Thank you −46.84
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $31.67
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $10.52

Electric service amount 54.87

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 1.41
Taxes and charges 1.41

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.04
Total new charges $56.32

Total amount you owe $56.32

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Dec 5, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 89589 89255 334

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Nov 6, 2023 Oct 6, 2023 Nov 4, 2022
kWh Used 334 261 335
Service days 31 29 29
kWh/day 11 9 12
Amount $56.32 $46.84 $51.04

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html


CURRENT BILL

$289.21
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Nov 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 251.47
Payments received -251.47

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 289.21

Total amount you owe $289.21

(See page 2 for bill details.)

Subscribe to FPL SolarTogether® and enjoy solar energy with zero upfront 
costs and no rooftop panels. Available if you lease or own.
FPL.com/SolarTogetherSMB

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Oct 6, 2023 to Nov 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Nov 6, 2023
Account Number: 33381-88364
Service Address:

1574 DRURY CT # 1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

33381-88364 $289.21 Nov 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304333818836401298200000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
2,400 kWh

1,920 kWh

1,440 kWh

960 kWh

480 kWh

0 kWh             

 N D J F M A M J J A S O N
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after January 24, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/energy-my-way/solar/solartogether-business.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 33381-88364

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and 
billing info from your mobile device. 

Download now  › 

Watch savings add up 
Receive a monthly bill credit by allowing FPL 
Business On Call® to cycle off your A/C when 
necessary. 

See if you qualify  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL 
earned top national honors for service 
reliability. 

See more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 251.47
Payment received - Thank you −251.47
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $201.97
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $67.12

Electric service amount 281.77

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 7.23
Taxes and charges 7.23

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.21
Total new charges $289.21

Total amount you owe $289.21

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94707. Next meter reading Dec 5, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 45719 43589 2130

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Nov 6, 2023 Oct 6, 2023 Nov 4, 2022
kWh Used 2130 1839 2
Service days 31 29 29
kWh/day 69 63 0
Amount $289.21 $251.47 $25.75

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html


CURRENT BILL

$178.61
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Nov 27, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 166.41
Payments received -166.41

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 178.61

Total amount you owe $178.61

(See page 2 for bill details.)

Subscribe to FPL SolarTogether® and enjoy solar energy with zero upfront 
costs and no rooftop panels. Available if you lease or own.
FPL.com/SolarTogetherSMB

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Oct 6, 2023 to Nov 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Nov 6, 2023
Account Number: 19350-09421
Service Address:

211 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # LITES
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

19350-09421 $178.61 Nov 27, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            13041935009421 1687100000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,900 kWh

1,520 kWh

1,140 kWh

760 kWh

380 kWh

0 kWh             

 N D J F M A M J J A S O N
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after January 24, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.711667% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/energy-my-way/solar/solartogether-business.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 19350-09421

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and 
billing info from your mobile device. 

Download now  › 

Watch savings add up 
Receive a monthly bill credit by allowing FPL 
Business On Call® to cycle off your A/C when 
necessary. 

See if you qualify  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL 
earned top national honors for service 
reliability. 

See more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 166.41
Payment received - Thank you −166.41
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ( $0.094820 per kWh) $121.09
Fuel: ( $0.031510 per kWh) $40.24

Electric service amount 174.01

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 4.47
Taxes and charges 4.47

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.13
Total new charges $178.61

Total amount you owe $178.61

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KN51244. Next meter reading Dec 5, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 40524 39247 1277

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Nov 6, 2023 Oct 6, 2023 Nov 4, 2022
kWh Used 1277 1183 1226
Service days 31 29 29
kWh/day 41 40 42
Amount $178.61 $166.41 $154.28

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/business/save/programs/oncall.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html








PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

K U T A K  R O C K  L L P  

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

October 31, 2023 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3298046 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Sampson Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services –  St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3298046 

17923-1 

Re: General 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered  

09/01/23 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Confer with Laughlin regarding 
status of FPL easement 

09/08/23 J. Gillis 0.40 42.00 Coordinate response to auditor letter 
09/08/23 W. Haber 0.40 78.00 Finalize response to audit request 
09/12/23 W. Haber 0.50 97.50 Participate in call to discuss agenda 

for September meeting; review 
documents regarding RFP 

09/13/23 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Confer with golf course regarding 
status of easement 

09/20/23 W. Haber 0.50 97.50 Prepare for Board meeting 
09/21/23 W. Haber 3.70 721.50 Prepare for and participate in Board 

meeting 
09/22/23 W. Haber 0.70 136.50 Review audit and confer with 

Henning regarding same; confer with 
Vesta regarding agreement for 
services 

09/25/23 K. Jusevitch 0.20 21.00 Correspond with district manager 
regarding easement agreement 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Sampson Creek CDD 
October 31, 2023 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 
Invoice No. 3298046 
Page 2 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

09/27/23 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Confer with Vesta regarding 
agreement 

09/29/23 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Confer with Fagen regarding status 
of Vesta scope 

TOTAL HOURS 7.30 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,369.50 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Meals 7.74 
Travel Expenses 99.52 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 107.26 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,476.76 



Project Manager Alex Acree

Sharyn Henning
Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St  Augustine, FL  32092

November 7, 2023
Invoice No: 189995

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD
 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:

• CDD Meeting Conference Call

• Pickle Ball Proposal Coordination

• Prepare Requisitions

• Glenfield Curb Drainage Review

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through October 31, 2023
          Phase 001 General Services
 

Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer 1.75 135.00 236.25
Administrative 2.00 50.00 100.00

Total Labor 336.25

                      $336.25Total Due:

 Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 336.25 93,286.52 93,622.77
Expense 0.00 4,224.18 4,224.18
Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35
Totals 336.25 97,513.05 97,849.30







Invoice

INVOICE DATE

10/30/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

567574

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2593877 10/30/23 01:30 PM

05:30 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039 (edited)



Transaction #: 51458
Date: 10/31/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2593877 567574 10/30/2023
12:30 - 16:30

St Johns Golf -
Leo

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Statistic Sheet

Samson Creek CDD

St Johns Golf Community 

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS

Monday, October 30, 2023 SJSO23CAD260911 1:30 P.M. 5:30 PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Sergeant Casey Romein #10343

Total Contacts: 4       Citations: 1           Warnings: 4                                        TOP SPEED 40MPH

RollKall Invoice#:

RollKall Invoice#: 2593877

Activity Log
 .
• (Vehicle) driver was warned for running the stop sign at St Johns Golf Drive and Remmington Court
• (Vehicle) owner was warned for illegally parking on Forest Glen Way (1st violation) 
• (Vehicle) owner was warned for illegally parking on Eagle Point Drive(1st violation) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Eagle Point Drive (40mph) also warned for running the stop 

sign at Meadow View Lane 



Page 1 of 1

Treeco
PO Box 3247

Saint Augustine, FL  32085 US

info@treecofl.com

 

INVOICE
BILL TO
Mark Rousseau
St Johns Country Club
219 Saint Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, Florida  32092
United States

INVOICE 9796
DATE 10/20/2023
TERMS Net 15
DUE DATE 11/04/2023

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

10/20/2023 Sales Week 1
Elevate tree canopies of seven Live 
Oak‘s in amenity center parking lot by 
sidewalk to a height of approximately 
10 feet

1 700.00 700.00

10/20/2023 Sales Week 1 
Trim tree canopies around both 
sidewalks down Leo Maguire Parkway 
from SR 210 down to Stone Hedge 
Trail Lane.
- Tree canopies will be lifted to a height 
of approximately 10 feet.
- Low vegetation encroaching on 
sidewalk from wood line will be cut 
back to approximately 5 feet beyond 
sidewalk.

1 9,500.00 9,500.00

10/20/2023 Sales Week 1 
- Elevate tree canopies over roadway 
to a height of approximately 14 feet.
- Elevate tree canopies over sidewalks 
to a height of approximately 10 feet.

1 2,500.00 2,500.00

 BALANCE DUE $12,700.00



Page 1 of 2

Treeco
PO Box 3247

Saint Augustine, FL  32085 US

info@treecofl.com

 

INVOICE
BILL TO
Mark Rousseau
St Johns Country Club
219 Saint Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, Florida  32092
United States

INVOICE 9819
DATE 11/03/2023
TERMS Net 15
DUE DATE 11/18/2023

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

11/03/2023 Sales Brookhaven dr- - Elevate tree canopies 
over roadway to a height of 
approximately 14 feet. 
- Elevate tree canopies over sidewalks 
to a height of approximately 10 feet.

1 1,950.00 1,950.00

11/03/2023 Sales Meadow View Lane- - Elevate tree 
canopies over roadway to a height of 
approximately 14 feet. 
- Elevate tree canopies over sidewalks 
to a height of approximately 10 feet.

1 1,500.00 1,500.00

11/03/2023 Sales Highland view drive-Elevate tree 
canopies over roadway to a height of 
approximately 14 feet. 
- Elevate tree canopies over sidewalks 
to a height of approximately 10 
feet.Elevate tree canopies over 
roadway to a height of approximately 
14 feet. 
- Elevate tree canopies over sidewalks 
to a height of approximately 10 feet.

1 1,200.00 1,200.00

11/03/2023 Sales Remington Ct- Elevate tree canopies 
over roadway to a height of 
approximately 14 feet. 
- Elevate tree canopies over sidewalks 
to a height of approximately 10 feet.

1 1,200.00 1,200.00

11/03/2023 Sales Drury Ct- Elevate tree canopies over 
roadway to a height of approximately 
14 feet. 
- Elevate tree canopies over sidewalks 
to a height of approximately 10 feet.

1 1,950.00 1,950.00

11/03/2023 Sales Eagle Point Drive- Remainder 1 3,750.00 3,750.00

11/03/2023 Sales Saint Johns Golf Dr- 15% completed 1 1,350.00 1,350.00



Page 2 of 2

 BALANCE DUE $12,900.00















Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300
Jacksonville FL 32202

Invoice

Date 10/31/2023
Invoice # 414789

Bill To
Sampson Creek CDD
c/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine  FL 32092

Terms Net 30

Due Date 11/30/2023

Memo Lifeguards

Description
October fees

Quantity
1

Rate
14,510.66

Amount
14,510.66

Total 14,510.66



Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300
Jacksonville FL 32202

Invoice

Date 11/02/2023
Invoice # 414803

Bill To
Sampson Creek CDD
c/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine  FL 32092

Terms Net 30

Due Date 12/02/2023

Memo

Description
November fees

Quantity
1

Rate
14,510.66

Amount
14,510.66

Total 14,510.66



Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Avenue
Suite 300
Jacksonville FL 32202

Invoice

Date 10/31/2023
Invoice # 415006

Bill To
Sampson Creek CDD
c/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine  FL 32092

Terms

Due Date 11/30/2023

Memo

Description
Billable Expenses
D.MACKE - BESTBUY - computer and monitor
J.MASTERS - FASTSIGNS  - signs for event
PRORECK Party 10 Portable 10-Inch 500 Watt Line Array Column Powered
DJ/PA System Stage Tower Speaker with Bluetooth/USB/SD Card/Remote
Control
Total Billable Expenses

Quantity Rate Amount

154.41
174.76
239.99

569.16

Total 569.16









 Invoice # 1F67-TJCJ-P33Q | October 30, 2023
Invoice

For customer support, visit www.amazon.com/contact-us.

Page 1  of 2

Total before tax $239.99

Tax $0.00

 Account #

 Payment terms

 Purchase date

 Purchased by

 Cost center

 GL code

 

Location

 Billable /

Non-Billable

Registered business name

Vesta Property Services

Bill to

Vesta Property Services

Attn: Accounts Payable

245 Riverside Avenue

Suite 300

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Ship to

Jim Masters

224 JOHNS CREEK PKWY

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-5054

Billable

DSD - Johns Creek (Brandy

Crk)

53206 Special Events Cost

Northeast

Jim Masters

27-Oct-2023

Net 30

A2DPS3ST4NXTBPInvoice summary

Item subtotal before tax $ 239.99

Shipping & handling $ 0.00

Promos & discounts $ 0.00

Total before tax $ 239.99

Tax $ 0.00

Amount due $ 239.99 USD

Pay by

Electronic funds transfer (EFT/ACH/Wire)

Account name Amazon Capital Services, Inc.

Bank name Wells Fargo Bank

ACH routing # (ABA) 121000248

Bank account # (DDA) 41630410417183962 

SWIFT code (wire transfer) WFBIUS6S

Include Amazon invoice number(s) in the descriptive field of your electronic

funds transfer payment, or 

Email ar-businessinvoicing@amazon.com to submit your remittance detail.

Check

Amazon Capital Services

PO Box 035184

Seattle, WA 98124-5184

Payment due by November 29, 2023

Invoice details

Description Qty Unit price
Item subtotal

before tax Tax

1 PRORECK Party 10 Portable 10-Inch 500 Watt Line Array Column
Powered DJ/PA System Stage Tower Speaker with
Bluetooth/USB/SD Card/Remote Control

 ASIN:
B082NWYHFQ

Sold by: PRORECK AUDIO,INC.

Order # 111-1376565-8317860

1 $239.99 $239.99 0.000%

https://www.amazon.com/gp/your-account/order-details/ref=oh_aui_or_o05_?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-1376565-8317860
https://www.amazon.com/gp/your-account/order-details/ref=oh_aui_or_o05_?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-1376565-8317860


Invoice # 1F67-TJCJ-P33Q

Invoice

Page 2  of 2

Amount due $239.99

FAQs

 How is tax calculated?

Visit https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=hp_leftv4_sib?ie=UTF8&nodeId=202036190

How are digital products and services taxed?

Visit https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=hp_leftv4_sib?ie=UTF8&nodeId=202074670


	Agenda
	 III.        A.   Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/26)
	C.        Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-01 
	IV. A.        Quality Site Assessment
	        C.   Proposal for Landscaping between Basketball Courts & St. Johns Golf Dr.
	V.        Discussion of Pickleball Courts 
	VI.       Consideration of Proposal for Tennis Court Tree Trimming 
	VII.     Consideration of Resolution 2024-02, Amending the Fiscal Year 2023 General Fund Budget 
	VIII. D.                                                                          General Manager - Report 
	XI. A.        Approval of Minutes of the October 19, 2023 Meeting 
	            B.                                                              Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending October 31, 2023 
	            C.                                                              Check Register 



